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SOTICE OF THIE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

SOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Thirty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Members of ADS Diagnostic Limited will be held om Tuesday , the 29° 
‘September , 2020, af 03:30 P.M. through Video Conferencing (°VC*VOther Audio Visual Means (*O.AVM") facility to 
‘transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:- 
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company forthe year ended 31° March, 2020, together with the Reports of the Board of 
Eirectors and the Auditors thereon. « 

2 To appoint o Darector in place of Mrs, Radhika Sehgal (D1: 00034317), who retires by nvation and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appou 
4 Toccansider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the follwing resolution as an Chdinary Resehation: 

“RESOLVED THAT parsuant to the provisions of Sechon 139 and all other applicable provtsions, if any, of the Companies Act, 7013 and the Rules framed 
there under, of amended from time to time, the Company hereby rutifies the appointment of Mis Vo. Purohit & Co, Chartered Accountants (Regeimtion Wo 
AMG), tis Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) tll the conclusion of the Next AGM of the 

Company to be held in the year 2021, to conduct the audit for the financial year 2020-21 at such remuneration plus GST, oul-of-pocket, travelling expenses ebc,, as 
mary be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors,” 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3, 

To re-appoint Mr. Girish Sarcen (DIN:00937770) as an Independent Director of the Company and in this regard, to consider and if though fit, to pass, with or” 
without modification(s), ihe following resolution as an Special Resolution: 

RESOIVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectons 149,152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013(%the Act") read with 
Schedule (V tw the Act (including any statutory modifications or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and the Companies (Appointment und 

Qualification of Directors Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to ihe recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and 
the Board of Directors, Mr. Girish Sareen (DINO0937770), who holds office of Independent Director up to 29° September.2020 and who has submitted a 
declaration that she moccts the criteria for independence as provided under Section 1496) of the Act and Regulation |64 1) (b) of the Securities Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligation and Diselfisure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 
16001) of the Act from a Member, signifying hes intention to propose Mr, Girish Sarcen for the office of Director, be and ix hereby re-appointed as an 

Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, ior a second term of four consecutive years commencing from Ist Chictober, 200) upto 30th Sepicmber 

To reappoint Mr. Ravi Kohli (DIN-O1012554) as an Independemt Director of the Company and inthis regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or 
without modification(s), the following resolution as an Special Resolution: > 

-RESOMED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Scotions 149,152 and other applicable provisions, if amy, of the Companies Act 2O13(*the Act”) read with 
Schedule IV to the Act (including any statutory muadifications or reenactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and the Companies (Appomtment and 
‘Qualification of Directors Rubes, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and 

the Board of Directors, Mr. Ravi Kohli (DHN-01012544), whe holds office of Independent Director up 10 29" September,2020 and who has submitted a 
declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Securities Exchange Hoard of 
India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in-respect of whos the Computty has received a notice in writing under Section 
160(1) of the Act from a Member, signifying his miention to propese Mr, Ravi Kohli for the office of (irector, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent 

Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of five consecutive years commencing from fst October, 020.upto 30th Seprembser: 

025. 

To increase the harrowing power of the Comparry 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an Ordinary resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all the resolutions passed in that behalf by the company and pursuant to clause (d) of sub-section (1) of seetion 293 and 
ull other applicable provisions, if. yay, of the Companies Act, 1986 and the Articles of Association of the Company, the consent be and és hereby accorded to the 

Board of the Directors for borrowihg for and on behalf of the company, from time to time, any sum or sums of moneys, notwithstanding: that the moricys be Ibe 

borrowed together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company's Bankers in 

the ordinary course of business) will or may exceed the’aggregate for the time bemg of the paid-up capital af the Company and its free reserves, that 15 to say, 

Fescrves nol set apart for any specific, purpose. but so that total armaunt up to which moneys to be so borrowed under the said clause (d) of sub-section (1) of 

section 293 shall not at any time exceed Rs, 26M.) Lakhs, (Rupees Two Thousand Lakhs only) 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds and things as may be mtcessary. 

desirable of expedient to give effect to this resolution.” = 

By Order of the Board of Mircetars 

New duly 07, 2020 Delhi, July Sa’ 

NL. Gayatri 
CFO & Company Secretary’ 
Membership No. -FI2956 
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: As you are aware, in view of the situation trim duc to COVID-19 ghohal pandemic, the general meetings of the shall be 
condugted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Comporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular 
No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No, 22020 dated May 05, 2020). The forthcoming, AGM will thus be held through throuph video 

conferencing (WC) or other audio visual means (AVM), Hence, Members can atichd and participate in the ensuing AGM through WO/OAWM 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rube 20 of the Companies (Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 
2014 (as amendted) and, Regulation 44 of SEB! (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and iA 
Circulars dated April 08,2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote ¢-voting to its Mentors in respect of 
the business to be transacted at the AGM, For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Serveces (india) 
Limeted (COSL) for factlitating voting through electronic means, us the authorized ¢-Voting’s agency. The fucility of casting votes by a member 
Using remote e-voting as welll as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL, 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM made 15 minutés before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Mecting by 
following the procedure mentioned in the Notice ‘The facility of participation at the AGM through WC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 
1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% <r more shareholding). 

Promoters, Institutional (Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneralicn 
Comminee and Stakeholders Riclationship Commitee, Auditors etc who ane allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of fit come 

first served basis. 

The gitendance of the Members attending the AGM through VCIOAWM will be counted for the Purpose of uscertaining the quorum under Seetion 
103 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

Puraiant to MCA Circular No, {472020 med Aoi, 20h titty appa pro 90 enn and pau ote for the members ts wox avalloble fox 
this AGM, However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the 
President of India or the Governor of a State or body conporate can attend the AGM through ViC/OAWM and cast their votes through ¢-voting. 

in line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on 

the website of the Company af www, adsdiagnosticlimited net, The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges ic PSE 
Limited and National Stock Exchange of Indiv Limited at www. bseimliacom respectively, The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of 
‘CDSL (agency Serer Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM ic. www cvolingindia.com. 

The’ AGM fas hoon convened through VC/OANVM in compliance: with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular 
No, 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MICA Circular No, 17/2020 dated Api 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 0S, 2020. 

Voting rights will be reckooed on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members as om 21/08/2020 (cut-off date}. Guly those 
Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members.of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the 
Company/Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by remote e-voting or e-voting at the AGM. 

The facility for e-voting will be available at the AGM venue for those Members who do not cast their votes by remote cov ating prior th the ACM. 
Members, who castitheir votes by remote e-voting pror to the AGM, tinny ater the meeting but wil nt he ete to cost Meir wos ono ae 

In case of jon holders tenn the Mesting. ony such oitholer who is higher i he ord oF names wil eed 10 ye, 

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement. are open for inspectin by the members at the Registered Office of 

the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

Members, who wish to obtain information on the Company or view the Financial Statements, may visit tte Company's corporate website or send 
their queries at least 10 days before the AGM to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company. 

Members who have not registered their e-nuil addrested so for are requested 10 register their e-mail nddress for receiving ull ecmmunication 

including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, ete, From the Company electronically: . 

“The Register of Members md Share Transfer Hooks of the Company shall remain closed from 23-09-2020 to 29-09-2020 (both days enchusive) 

| Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and other document if any are available for inspection at corporate office of the company 

Dacre tat eet OE 8 all working days except Sunday and Holidays.” 

Members are required to bring thei admission slips to the AGM. Dephon admission stips and / or copies of the Report and hescacita ih cette 

provided at the AGM venue.



VOTING INSTRECTIONS 

Voting through electronic means: 

4, Augen plat abe ste aero paced he ea Management and Administration) Rubes, 014 
(a8 amended) and Regulation 4 of SEA! (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated 
April 08, 2000, April 13, 2000-and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote ¢-veting to its Members in respect of the busimess to be 
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agrecenent with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CISL) for 

facilitating voting through electsonic means, ox the authorized ¢-Voting's agency The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting a well 

asthe e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

The instructions for shareholders voting clectromically are as under 
1 The Voting pertiad begins on 2609/2020 (0900 am. IST) and ends on 2849/2020 (03°00 pam, IST) Oring this period sharchalders’ of the Company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in demateridlized form, as on the-cut-off date 2202020 muy cust their vote electronically, The e-voting module 

shall be disabled by CISL for voting thereaficr 

2) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting, website www evotingindia com ri == 

4 Click on Shancholders. 

4 Now Enter your User ID 

a For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID. 

b For NSDL: & Character DP ID followed by # Digits Chent ID, 

cc Members holding shares in Physical Form should ener Folo Number registered with the Company. 

% Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login, 

ci Ea iin es fn aera ee? NIE 8 ee at A i PS a Se 

paseword is to be used. 

7 Ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

is . ‘For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Paysical Form ait 

ean ; ——) er your 10 digi aiphiciamiene PAN Bsued by Trcome Tax Department [Applicable Tor both, deinat 

sharcholders-as well as physical shareholders) 
* Moses who have wt pte ther PAN wih the Comput Dapsory Paice ave epee 

use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field, 

+ th case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the 
number afler the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters: Eg. If your name is Rarmcsh 

Kumar with sequence number | then enter RADOOOD0 inthe PAN fick, 

| Dividend Bank Details a Ene he Divi ani Dail oF DEO Bh a iy Faw ORI Yur om Sco or 

OR Date of Birth (DOB) in the company records in order to login, 

* ischial ats An i dae cc emu ne aa 

number in the Dividend Bank details field ax mentioned in instruction 

8 Aller cnicring these details appropriately, clickon “SUBMIT Wb 7 aa 

9 — Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Compgny selection screen. However, members holding shares im demat form will 

now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field, Kindly mote that this 

password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
company opts: for e-voting thniugh CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential, : ; : 

10 For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting om the resolutions contamed 1 this Notice, 

1 Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name on which you choose to wate: 

12°" On the voting pase, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the uption YES or NO 

as desired ‘The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution, 

13° Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

14 After selecting the resolution you have decided 19 vole-on, click on “SUBMIT” A confirmation box will be displayed. If you.wish to confirm your vote, 

ctick on “OK”, else io change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

1S Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will nat be allowed to modify sour vote. 

16 You-can alse take-a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page ' ” 

17) [fa demat account bolder has forggtten the login password thea Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forge Password & enter 

the details as prompted by the system. 

    

      
 



Sharcholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles, The m-Voting app can be downloaded 

from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while wating dev your. mobile, 

Note for Non — Individual Sharehedders amd Custodians. 

Non-tndividea! sharcholders (ic odher than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodian gre nequired to bog on to wwe evotingindiln com and repister 

themselves tis Corporate 

Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the cntity should be mailed tohclpdesk.cvotingdcdslindia.com 

After receiving the login details a Complinnce User should be created using the admin kogin and password. The Compliance User would be able to link 

the accoune(s) for which they wish to vate om. 

The list of aecounts linked in the Jogin should be mailed to helpdesk.cvotingiajcdstindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast 

their vote, 

Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Powerof Attomey (POW) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, ehowkd be uplowted in 

PDF format on the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the same. 

In case vam have any queries of ines regarding e-voting, you minty refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQS") and e-voting manual available ut 

www evodinginedincom, under help section or write an ermutil to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com. ; 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERSATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VCMOAWM ARE AS UNDER: 

L Sharcholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the COSL, ¢-Voting system, Shareholders may access 

© the came at haps eww evotingrindin com under sharcholders/members login by using the remote c-voting credentials. The link for VCAOAVM will 
be available in shareholden/members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed. ‘ 
The Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, of the Company will be povides VCIOAYM Services. 
Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / 1Pads for better experience. 
iter Hieurchalders “tll bai wicpideed sc llotvr\Caspurn slid vee Iekerriel rift enced ages! bo arnoid nny Cintarbance ring te miei 
Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience 
AudioVideo boss duc to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate 
any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

6 Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the mocting may register themselves: as @ speaker by acnding thelr roques 
in advance atkeast 2 divs prior in meeting mentioning their name, demat ucoount number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email 
id) The shareholders who de not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 2 days prior to mecting 

seepage eet Sea Mee ners SN cane SA, Pe TR SEL me 
company sudably by email 

7. Those sharcholders who have reisteted themselves as a speaker wil only be allowed to express their views/nsk questions during the meeting. 

e
m
 

bes
 p
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER: 

- 

4, 

“The procedure fore Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 
Only those hs are present inithe AGM inroagh VCIOAVII taciliiy' aad have sot cared their wote‘an the Reschitions-Oncagh reine er 
Voting and are otherwise not barred trom doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during, the ACM. 
ff any Votes are cnst by the sharcholders through the c-voting available during the AGM and ifthe same shareholders have not participated in the meeting, 
through VO/OAVM facility , then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the mecting is availatle 

only to the sharcholders attending the mecting. 
Sharchoklers who have voted through Remote ¢-Voting will be eligibbe to attend the AGM. However, they will mot be eligible to wate ai the AGM 

Note for Non ~ Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

* 

"a 
* 

Non-Individua! sharcholders (i.¢. other than Individuals, HUF, MRI ete.) and Custodians are required to log on to www,evotingindia.com ane) register 

themselves in the “Corparates” medule, 
Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearmg the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk ewotingidicdstindia. com. 

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link 

the account) s) forwhich they wish te vote on. 
The list of accounts tinked inthe login should be mailed to helpdesk.cvotingiiedslindia com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast 

their vote. 
A scanned copy off the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any. Should be uploaded in 

PDF fornat in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
Abernatively. Non Individual sharcholders. arc required to send the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter ete. together with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Coinpany at the email address. wii, 
adsmedicalirediffimail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from indrvidual tn &amp, not uploaded same in the CSL. ¢- 

Voting system for the scrutinizer lo verify Ihe sare 

If you have any quefies oF issues rezarding atiending ACM & e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (” FAQS") and e- 

voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email bo helpdesk. cwotingid:cdslindu. com or contact Mr, itm Kander (()22- 

22058738 ) or Mr. Mehboot Lakhani (022-273058543) ov Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542), 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Datvi, Manager, (COSL, ) Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited, A Wing. 25th Floor, Marathon Futures, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N MV Joshi Marg, Lower Pare! (Enst), Mumbai-100013 or send an email to 
helpdesk. evotingiicdslindia.cawn or call om 022-2 90385423



: Order of the Board of Directors 
New Delhi, July 7, 2020 e 

Sad 

SuL. Gayari 

< CFO .& Company Secretary 
‘ Mem No. -FODOS 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (° THE ACT") 

Mem Nos. 4 ‘ 

li is proposed te approve the Re-appomntment Mr. Girish Saneen as Independent Director of the Company ander provesions of Section 149 of the Companmes “Act, MMS 

ind Secontics and Exchange Board of india. (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to hold office for 4 (Four) consecutive years 
commencing with effect from 1" October 2020. Mr. Girish Sareen was re-appointed as Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from 

1" Getober 203(and is not liable to retire by rotation, which was subject to the approval of the Members. 

Mir. Girish Sareen is not disqualified from being appeunted as Independent Director én torts: of provisions of the: Companies Act, 2013-nnd Securities and Exchange 

Hoard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and has given his consent to act as Director, The Company has received netioe in 

writing from member along with the deposit of requisite arvount under Section 16of the Act proposing the candidatutes of Mr, Girish Sareen for the office of Director 

of the Company. ; 

The Company has also receed declaration from Mr. Girish Sarcen that he meets with the cruena of independence is prescribed under Companies Act, 2014 and 

Sechrities and Exchange Hoard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

‘Mr Girish Sarcen possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge to discharge his functions and duties effectively, The Board considers that Mr, Girish Sareen 
continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and ites desirable to continue te avail the scovices of Mr. Garth Sateen as an independent Ditector. 

In the opinion of the Bourd of Directors. Mr. Girish Sarcen, fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made there under and he ts independent of the 

Management. A cop of the letter of appointment of Mr. Girish Sareen as an independent director setting cut the terms and conditions is wevailnble for inspection witha 

any fee by the mentbers at the Company's registered office during the normal business hours on workitig days up to the date of the AGM. i 

Mr. Chirish Sareen ts inferesied ii the newoluilion set oul respectively ai Item Nos, 4 of the Notice with regard to bis appointment. The relatives of Mr. Girish Sarcen emy 

be deemed to be interested in the resolutions set out respectively at Item Nes. 4 of the Notice, to the extent of their sharcholstiny interest, Hany, in the Company 

The Hoard of Dircciors of the Company, therefore, recommends passing of the resolution at item No. 4 of the Notice for approwal by the meribers as fe ordinary 
= y 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personne! of the Company / their relatives are in any way concemed or interested, financially or otherwise in the special 

reahation except to the extent of their sharcholding in the Company. 

, it is proposed to approve the Re-appoiniment Mr, Ravi Kohli as. Independent Director of the Company under provisions of Section 149 of the Companics Act, 2014 and 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 to hold office for $ (Five) consecutive years comescnciny 

‘with effet from 1° October 2020, Mr, Ravi Kohli was re-appointed as Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect trom 1" 
October,2020 and is pot liable to retire by rotation, which was subject to the approval of the Members. 

Mr Ravi Kobli is not disqualified from bging appointed as Independent Director in terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Levard 

of India (Listing Obtipstions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and has given his consent to act ax Director. The Company has received notice in writing. 

from member along with the deposit of requiséte amount under Section 160 of the Act proposing the cundidatures of Mr, Ravi Kobli for the office of Director of the 

‘Company. 
? : i 

Shri Ravi Kohli is not disqualified from being Re-appointed as Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Act and have given his Consent to act us Director 

‘The Company bas received notice in writing fom member along with the deposit of requisite amount under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidatures of Shi 
Rant Kohli for the office of Director of the Company. , 

The Company hus alse received declaration from Shri Ravi Kohli that he mects vith the eriteria of indepdndence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 

149 of the Act and under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreenent, i 

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Ravi Kohli Fulfill the conditions for appointment as Independent Directors os specified in the Act and the Listing Agrocnent Sheri 

Ravi Kohli ts independent of the management. 
‘



Brict resume of Shri Ravi Kobli, nature of their expertise in specific: fkinetional areas and names of companies m which they hold ditectorshaps amd memberships / of Board Comminves, shareholding and ips belween directors inter-se as sty tower Clause 49 off the Li with the § 

-secbunalpneie eee sed Apulated 49 Listing Agreement Stock 

Copy Of the draft letter for appointinent of Shri Ravi Kohli as in Director sctting out the terms. and conditions. avai 
me diepenihent ang, fd conditions is available for inspection by members at the 

THs Stitement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. 
Shri Rai Kobli is mterested in the resolution sct out respectively at Item Nos. 5 of the Notice with regard to his appoinament. 
The relatives Of Shri Ravi Kobli may be decmed io be interested in the resolutions set out respectively’ at tem Nos. 3 of the Notice, to the extent of their shareholding “interest, ifany, in the Company. 

ceca No oF the Company, therefore, recommends passing of the resohuion tite No. $f the Notice for approval by the members as an ordinary resolution. 

None wf the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are in any Soncered or interested, financially or otherwise in the pecial resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Ci rf me tas 

tiem Na 6 

The sompiey nds fms to meet ts operational and financial obligations considering thai is expanding its business of sales and service of medical equipments 
Cees 2 We provisions of section 293 (1d) and other provisions of the Companis Act, 1956, the company nceds the approval of its shareholders fr borrowing jn exces Of apgregate of its paid up capétal and free reserves. In view of the above it is proposed to authorize the Board te borrdw moneys upto Re. 2000.00 Lakhs (Rupees Two Thousand Lakhs only). 

None of the Directors are interested in the resolution 

The Bound recommends the resolution for the approval of the shareholders, 

  

        
  

  

  

  

        

: : __ ae | 

Qualifications . "| Has done her B.A. (Hon) trom Dethi University, she i also on the Board . af two Private Limited companies,she has more than 20-years of xl = _{ experience in the field of Business wes Terms and conditions of appointment’ re-appointment Appointed as Executive Director fiable to retire by rotation. 

| Details of remuneration lad drawn (201920). 7 NIL x aie | 
No. of Board Mectings attended during the year a Sa E Y S 
No, of shares held in the Company; = 
fa) Chev : : 20,000 
{b) For other persons on a beneficial basis 

List of Companies in which Directorship held as on 31.03.2020 (excluding foreign, : NIL = Private and Section 8 Companies). 
i 

- Chanperson/ Member of the MandatoryCommitices of the Board of the Companies on | “NIE rs = “f which he! she is a Director as on 31033030, 

 



Your Directors are pleased to present the Thiny-Fourth Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together wath the Auslited Financial 
‘Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS ; 

a. = ane 2 ae 7 ae 

Operating Income 143,304 “O17 
Profit before Interest & Ocpreciation aaa 13,050 16.538 

© Tessa) Inerest : 4,150 4268 

b) Depreciation 2703 1.597 
Profit Refore Exceptional and Extraordinary item and Tax 6,197 11,076 
ROT Seer mana ts 
Net Profit (Loss) before Taxation f aa = 6,197 ThaTe 
Provision for Income: Tax. s 1493 a2n7 

Less Provision for Deferred Tax ; fi 308 
_ Net Profit / (Loss) afler Tuxation Sa : =e __ ie — ae 
_ Adit: Other C sive Income ey 2. Se. ete 
Total Comprehensive mcome attributable to equity holikers 428 8.718 

Less: Balance of Profit’ Loss Brought forward from previous years : 7.68 (1,080) 
Add: MAT Credit 425 e 
Lae ieeed Bald Gr Peevons Your am ee a 1 = a, i Be a 

ete oe O12? Lads to R433, 14 Lakhs registering a Positive growth of $7 % in the current year. The operational 
aincome from trade and servicing has increased from Rs 746.54 Lakhs to Rs. 1270.5) Lakhs for the current year, while Distribution Commission has decreased 
from Rs, 31.07 Lakhs to Rs, $97 Lakhs forthe current year. Cverall income has increased by Rx. $20.27 Lakhs, during the year under review, 

The Overall income has increased due to winning of tender for procurement of medical equipment by the Govt The company has eamed profit of Rs. 47.12 Lakhs 
after tax as against the profit of Rs. $4.92,Lakhs in Previous Year. The profit after Tax has decreased duc to Foreign Exchange Loss of R434 (Lakhs in this year The 
Directors are hopeful to achieve. further growth in the year 2020-21, as the company has. undertaken new projects Tenders. 

ms Sumber uf mretiogs ofthe Beard z . 
Four (4) mectings of the Board were held during the year and the intervening gap between the Mectings was. within the périad preseribed under the Companies Act, 
2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listiig Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 201%, 

Dividend 
Dividend coald 

. 

ik aiacadadcc casa iadadh sa tik pesnasd Sie Ribs wigusks on hospitals not receive, cash flow doesn’t permit to declared 
dividend for the current Financial year, 

silat Ss Directors’ Responsibility Statement 
Parsee fo Seaton H.the board of directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that: 

In the preparation of the anewal accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating ti enaterial 
departures, 
The dirctors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudient scp as 
fo give a tree and fair view of the stutc of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the companty for that perinel, 

‘The directors had taken proper and sufficiemt care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records mn accordance with the provisions of this Act fir 
safeguarding the assets of ihe company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities: 
The directors had prepared the annual accounts on ageing concer basis, and 
The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial 
eee ee 
Imicrnal financial control means the policies und procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business 

adherence to Ci s pohcics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and 
of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information 

See Pa aa Ng af ag hah 

Operating effectively 

pean adage a sk Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai, and the listing fee will be pad for the year 2020-2071 in the monty af 
‘September, 2020 

The Board of Directors of the Company i duly constituted. In aocordance wath the provisions of Section 132 of the Act, Mrs. Radhika Sehgal, [Director of the 
Company, retires by mation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board recommenited ber re-appointment, Further, brief profile and other 
Se ee ae Meeting.



Ingkepeedbent Direc tyes 
The terms and homtail cosompebracapatialestin: sh aor of the Act Pursuant to the Provisions of Seetion 134(3 4) read with Section 
eae independent Directors that they mycet the criteria of independence has been received. i hea dani jaca 

Independent Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company: 

Board Eval 4 F 5 
The board of directors has carried out an aniug! evaluation of its own performance. Board committees and individual dinectors pursuant to the provisions of the Act 

and Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Board has devised a policy on the evaluation 
ef performance of board of Directors, Commiitice and Individual Directors. Accordingly, the Chaaman of the Notation and Remunerition Committee obtained 
‘from all the board members duly filled in evaluation templates for evnluation of the Board asa whole, evaluation of the committees and peer evaluation, The 
‘aunmary of the evaluation reports. were presented to the respective Committees and the Board for their consideration, The performance of the committees was 

Sralusicd by the bostd alter secking: inputs from the comemimen menibers on: thes ‘bests of the oriterie. suc ‘ns: the composition of ccmanitiors,: cifectivencss of 
COMMite: Mectings, che 

Auulitors E 
The Auditors, Mis VN. Purohit & Co, Chancred Accountants, New Delhi, hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing: Annual General Meeting and one . 
recommended for ratification of appointment They have submitted a certificate in accordance with the applicable provisions of the companies Act 2013, confirming 
their eligibality and aie for re-appoantment. 

    

Tei ene ccaeeeere ena eorenrrcian ack ibe isbets gh is Sections 1781) 4& (3) of the Act has been disclosed in the Corporate 
Governance Report, which forms part of the directors’ report 

Auulit commiliee and Vigil Mechanivn , 
The details pertaining to composition of audit committe: and vigal mechanasm are mciaded im the Corporate Gowernance Repent, which forms part of thes report 

* 
Auditors’ report and secretarial amilitoes” oeport 
The auditors’ report amd secretarial auditors’ a dim ance any qualifications, reservalions or adverse remarks, Report of the seeretarial auditor ts given as 

tindnnexure which forms pant of this report, e 

Particulars of lows, guarantees gine invest senents 
There was no Loan, Cuarintees of Investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, dorng the year dr sport an ie the 
suid provision is nod applicable. 

Transactions with related partics 
There was 00 contract or arrangements made vith related parties as defined under Section Le during the year under report. The detaits 
of transactions with the Company and related partics are given for information under notes to Accosmts. 

Extract of Anoual Hetorn : 
‘As provided under Section 9243) of the Aci, the extract of annual return is attached to this report in the prescribed Form MGT-9. i 

. Corporate Social Responsibility aval 

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. arc aot applicable to the Company, 

Reserves 
No umount is proposed to translicr/carry to any reserve 

Chunge ba the Nature of the Business * 
et eee me eer ee neeme ny ne enpene MeN doe Senet St 

Material Changes 
No material changes and commitments: affecting the financial pstion of the Company ose tue heed he anal yet wh hs na 

ener eee or mene . 

    

Tier infeemaiion pefuniay to conservation of energy. technology absorption, forcign exchange carvings and outgo & given in the Anseiare forming past of this 

Report 

Risk Vintipement 
i 

ERE pean iter rn frie ey fake Baan Ptiny tee clasts of i dhtoatening Sa Compeny seers are very minimal, 

  

    Declines wer Sexsiel Marismcit of VY ome Warkpluce (Prevention. Prolubition & Mes 

Nee ee eee era a ee cael Crcmmed or ceriguaee Cong tie your onder NOX: ere were no cases fied pursuant the 

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prodibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

    

« sip Phe mE a) Mineral eres fF Se ry aot PE ES oy ia i" Type sees 

No sigmificant of material orders were passed by any Regulator or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern stalus and Company's operations in future 

Lotcrnal Financial Coatrits i 
The Company has in place adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements, During the year, such controls were tested und no reportable: muterial 

weakness in the dexign or operation was observed 

Manazerial Remuneration wnsl Particulars of Employers 
; 

The information pertaining to particulars of emphoyecs as Secthin 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, vend with Rule $-of thie Companies (Appainiment ang Rermanerstica of 

Managerial Penance!) Rules, 2014, fe given fe the Aomerune Berns pas OES Ee 

The Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year under report.



Conparate Governance Report 
Corporate governance provisions as specified in Securities and Exchange ound of fla: (Listing Obligitions wal Discesore: Requinsronts) Regeisions, 2015, ane not 
applicable to the Company. However, as por the govemance policies of the Company, the Company has substantially followed and observed these regulations. A report on 

Governance covering among athers details of meetings of the Beard and Committees ahi with a certificate for compliance with the regulations of Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 

A detailed analysis of your Company's performance is discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which fonnis part of this Annual Report 

ee saa cn rocard alt prc for the co-operation and assistance extended by the Company's employers, medical professionals, customers, 

wendors and academic institutions, Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shancholders for their support and confidence reposed-on your Company 

For and on behalf of the board.of directors 

Place: Cethi 

Date: 07,7,2020 

Sd/- Sdi- 
‘Gautam Sehgal Mr. Ravi Kobi 
Manaving Director - Director - 
DIN: 00034248 DEM: 01012554 

ASSEXURE TO DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

  

rie Ravi Kohli, Girish Sarcen and Sunil Jasuja being the Inslependent Ditectors of ADS Diagnostic Limited (The Company”) hereby ackngwledge, confiren snd dectane 

a) «We are or were nol promoters of the Company or its holding, subsidiary of associate company. hor arc we related Lo promoters or dircclors in the Company. ‘its 
olting, Subesiery or meociate Commmeny. 

b) | We do not have or had any pecuniary relationship with the Company, with the Company, ig teak g, Silat 0 SARC OER Oe RN Pee 
directors, during the two imevcdiaicty proceding financial years. or during the current financial year, 

¢)) None of our relatives have or had any pecuniary relationship of transaction with the comparry, its halding, Subsldiaty Or andocione company or their fromoters or 
directors, amounting to two percent of more of its grows Lumower or total income of fifty lukh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is 

f lower, during the two immedintely preceding financial years or during the current financial year, 

ad) We ourselves nor any of our relatives, 

i Hold of Have held the position of key managerial personnel or is-or has been employee of the Company of its holding, or subsudiary or associnte 
ini a on ech apace ech ci gi esha ar be appointed, 

ii, Are or aye béen an employee or propricor or partner, in any of the three financial years — which we are 

propesed to be appointed, af = 

¥ k dinaibaiscicss-es-wie  seieaiclnc u phaaaate abi tadice cia Commas kaa ay ua end or 
> Any Legal or consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, or its holding or subsidiary or assoctite comapaury’ arnurtiny 

to ten percent or more of the groas tuimower OF such finm: 

iii = Hold together two percent or more of the total voting power of the Company; oF 

iv, Are chi Esecuive o Dieooe, by whatever name called of any non-profit opanization that receives twenty five pent or more oft receipt from 
scene, finy-of its prowioters of directors or its holding or subsidiary or ussocime comparty Ea eee ce cece ena eee 

of the Company, 

©} We possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge of discipline related to the Company's business. 

RAVEKONLE * GIRISH SAREES SUNEL FASLUIA, 
DIN O1OL2554 DES 00937770 DIN 01128112 

Place > New Dellti 
Date July 07, 2020



DIRECTOR'S REPORT (CONT...) 
A. Comervation of energy: 
(a) Bee cirantvch is ronress ner, 120 ght we born Pap in placa Toso Liebe 

(hb) Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption af emengy, -- NO 
fc) impact of the mcasures. at (a) and (b) above for reluction of energy. - Impact will be known in cument year 

0) Consumption ahd consequent impact on the cost of production of goods; - NA 

ty See ere eres Penny ere een Canny ke aN eS ee eee 

NA 

B. Technology absorption: 
fa) Efforts in brief made iowunds iechnology absorption, adaptation and aincvasion:~ NA 

ih) Benefits derived as a result of above efforts |- NA, 

fc} Technology inducted | NA 
id) Efforts made in technology absorpiion as per Form B of the Anexure - NA 

(. Foreign cachange carnings and outgo: 

* Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports; ee ee The (ornpany i 

continuasly making its efforts for export of sacs and servaces in the owerseas market 
*Total foreign cxchange used and camed:- 

i) Foreign Exchange comed - Rs. 110.50Lakhs (Previous Year 137.85 Lakhs) 
ii) Foreign Exchange outgo - Rs. 2 4 Lakhs (Previews Year 0.13 Lakes) 

  

Manayerial Remuneration if 
‘The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 3(1) of the Companies (Appointinent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are 

given hehow:- 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the incdian: voieeserniion:off he eegldvors of the tonipeny Gov the facasictal yours 

S.No, | Name of the Director Remuneration PA, (INR) Median Remuneration PLA, (INR) Ratio 

1 __| Br, Gannain Sehgal : 6.077 408 c 67i 

  

  

          
2. The percentage increase: im remuneration of cach director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the franctal 

year:- 
  

  

  

            
  

      
Current Remaneratiog FA Previows Remuneration a, | 

S.No Designation a  PLAAINR) 000 merense 

Di Managing. Director ee 4 ee Io 

Chief Financial Officer 
rapt = L 

2 NL. Gavan and Company Secretary 2266 2036 10 

* 3.cThe percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 

S.No. Current Vear Median Remuneration in (/NR)00 Pera a Percentage increase 

A 40K 455 14.72         

4 ‘The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company:-20 

§. Average percemile increase alrenly made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel m the lest Fiomscial year and its comparison with the 

percentile. Increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the « tomanargertial 

remuncration’- The average percentile increase in salaries of the employees is 10% whereas managerial personal is getting raise as 10% pa as approved by 

Central Goverment. 

6. bt is hereby affirmed that te remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Manngerral Personnel and other Employees 

Particulars of Employees 
Provisions of nile (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personne!) itules, mi esmmasioahs etc as. no employee 

Is petting specified remuneration,



FORM NO. MR 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT : 7 

For the financial year ended 31" March, 2020, 
s . [Pursuant to section 24/1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rile No.9 of the Companies 
a (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 214] 

Ta, 
‘The Members. 

ATS Diagnostic Limited . 
114 Sant Nagar Fast of Kailash 
Sew Ucthi-1 MMS ‘ 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable staiuiory provisions and the adherence to pood corporate practices by A DS Diagmostic Limited 
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evalumting the corporntc qoncucts/stitutory 

Based on our verilicanon of the A DS Dingnostic Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other reconds maintained by the company and aksay 
the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized represematives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that ine cnr openice, 

the company Ihas, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2020, penerally complied with the stunutory provisions listed Iereumder and alse 
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner und subject to the reporting made hereinalter 

We have examined the books, papers, minaile hooks, forms and retums {Med and other records maintained by A-D-S Diagnostic Limited for the financial year ended on 31" 
Maureh, 2020, acoordiny bo the prewisions af: : "i a i 

(0) The Companies Act, 3013 (the Act) and the rules made there under, 
* (ui) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1986 (SCRA) and the rules made there under, 

(iit) The Depositories Act, 1994 and the Regulations and Bye-liws framed there under: 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, (9? and the rules and regulations aude there under two the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direet Investment and 

Extemal Comenercial Borrowings; ". 
(¥) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of india Act, 1992 (“SEB Act'):- 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Boord of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, id 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and 2015. ~ 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Boord of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 200%, 
id) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, 

(e) The Seeurities and Exchange Board of Indi Ulssuc and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, : 

(The Sccusities and Exchange Board of India (Regrstrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies “ct and dealing with client; 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 200, and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 15; 
(vi) Other lnws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Manayement. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, effective from | July 2015. 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

“Dring the period under review und as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representation made by the Management, the Company has substantially 
coniplied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc, mentioned above. There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by SEBI or 

any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three yours As per the representations. mate by the Management, dematcriatization of 

securities of the Company 15 under process. 

We ferther report that the Hoard of Directors of the Company is-duly constituted with proper balance of Exccutrve Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 

Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that tok place during the period under review were carried out im compliance with the provisions of 

the Act. hs < 

We further report that adequate notice is given to all- directors to schedule the Board Meetings, ajpertn amt detailed notes on agenda were sent adequately th advance and a 

system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful particrpaticn at the tverctinige. ATE 

decisions af Hoard Mectings and Committec Mectings. as represented by the management, were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the 
Bound of Directors of Committers of the Board, as the case may be = F 

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management and relied upon by ws there are adequate systents anil processes 

inthe Company commensurnic with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable tnws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the period under review, as explained and represceted by the management, there were no specific everitsiactions in pursoance of the above 

referred Inws, rules, reguiations, guidelines, standards etc., having a major bearing on the Company's affairs. ae :



Fornndion bckEaf 
Annnd Pandey & Amsocintes 

i Company Secretaries 

Sal. 
Delhi, Juty 07, 2020 . 

CS Aanand 
Proprictor 

: M. MiLSihS 
CP Note 

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which ts annexed=as Annexure A. and forms an integral part of this report, 

“AneKrE AY 

Ta, 
The Members. 
ADS Diagnostic Limited 

Our report of even date ts to be read along with this letter: 
‘L. Maintenapce of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company, Our responsibility ts to express an opinion on these 

secretarial records based on our audi 
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about.the correctness of the contents of 

the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct fiets are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the 
Process and practices, we followed provide o reasonable basis for our opinion. 
3. We have not verified the comrectness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company, 
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of lws, ules and regulations and happenmg of 

events etc, 
4. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate und other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of mafagement. 

(Oar examination was limited to the vertficathon of procedure on test basis. : 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or cficetivencss with which the 
"management has conducted the affaires of the Company. 

For and on behalf of 
* Anand Pandey & Associates 

Company Seeretaries 

Sat 

Delhi, July 07, 2020 
CS Awnand 
Proprietor 

M. NO56065 
C.P. No.0 110



  

FORM MGT? 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial year ended om 3102020 

(Werconet: ta sectios 9203) f the Clomapanies Act: 3013 and ralt 1241) 0f the Compaen 

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

(Management and Administration)Rules, 314) 

LREGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 
i [CIN = ERS TIODLISRAPLOOTHHS : iil 

‘i | Registration Date BAGO 
Ji [ame of the company ra ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED fae oe 
iv [aegory of the Company company | imited F Laas : 
v e of the Company Saas 

vi te Reseda 114, Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Celt ~ 110065 
Tel: O11-A1G20434, 41622193, Fax: 01111665880, 01 1-29245300, E- 
muail:adsmedicabatredifimail com, Website: 

vil iar aa compa Ve 

| PRemeiergene thoy pe ee. ab aE gon 
  

UL PRINCIPAL BESINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activites contrabuting 10 Sor mere of the total tumover of the company shall be stated:- 
  
  

              
  

  

  

          

  

  

  

“Name and Description of main products/services NIC Code of the Produetisorvice ” So to total tumover of the company 

% 

& address of the Company ~CINIGLN Holding /Subsadiary/Assocuste ofshares held — | Applicable Section 

; NIL NiL. a x NIL. Wit. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

            

E a | Shares |: ul Bare. divert ae ee) 

[indian ae a 
jajindividsa HUF =| 0 [= 99421 | op AS34 0 so5a10 | SSAI0 asa9 | S(COS 

|b) Central Govt oe 0 ae as ae 0 or a 

c)StaieGowisy =. | 0 ~o a es aed 0 a = ak doe 

rd) Bodies Corp. 0 a a a a mo a e F 

Fe) a eo jem ew oO “—o 0. 

meat f° 0 0 sa 0 = 6 al ke 
i : 0 PIO 210 45.34 0 95410 oot “Ba | O08 

(2) Foren = a 0 See ee eee | 
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 

it a 0 a =o f= ae ee, aa 

o Oo oO 0 o oO 0 o 
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b) BanksFT 3 0 75300 75300 43 a 73300 S300 343 a 

¢} Central Govt ep 0 t) y a => == 6 ial 

lasmeGonn) ‘to oF 8 0 oO “oO = oc. | 7] 

le} Venture Capital Funds | a 0 0 0 0 a 0 

Thinsurance Companies | 0 | O 0 0 a i Wet Yo = 
 ) i a a a 6 a a 
h) Foreign Venture a 0 a 0 a) sa a! 
peeenah emits. Li 5 ube 
#) Others (specify) « 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 

‘Sub-total (Bi | oxen | 100300 47 0 1o0300 O03 w]e 
2. Non-Institutions ih {>> 8 hae a =f i 

bc E fa oe a a Ak | — 

| idea 0 7600 ae) fT 

i) Overseas. a 0 0 - 

>) individuals As _ a 
i) Individual 0 1oeeMao o ae. 

shareholders brolding . 
nominal share capital 

1 lnkh - ee 
ti) baeadivick a o 0 0 7 ¢ 0. i 

shareholders holding : 
nominal share capital in 

_ [scene oF Rs 1 lakh =n im 
ey Relati a 650 1650 021 a “650, er) ON on 

‘Sub 8 098290 1098790 50,08 a ossa90 | TORSO $0.04 0.08 

0 | 1 resso0 Tasso Sd. bt a 1197390 1197900 S461 0 

exec | | pad ee S a 
(C, Shares held by o 0 0 o o 0 0 o t 
‘Custodian for GOTs & 
ALR a : = 

[Grand Toma) | 2iezxon | 2192800 100 a 2492800 — 2192800 100 fon 

1 SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS fi 3 ‘ c ? 
ait the Shareholding at the 

fe L beginning of the year “5 end of the year oe ci 
= . *o of Shares Sof Shares | % change in 

Fremulcrs Nace No. of % of total Shares of the Pledged! No.of | % of tatal Shares of Pledged/ | share holding 
Shures company encumbered to | Shares the company encumbered to | during the 

a total shares + | Nall shares sour 

(Or. Arjun Dev Sehgal 0 0 0 oO oO 0 é 

. [Dr Guam Sehgal, 12900 S91 0 130800 5.96 re 0 

Dr. Vivek Sehgal 206250 oA 0 6250 OAL 0 0 

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal $52360 25.19 0 552360_ 23,19 oO 0 

Dr. A.D. Sehgal de Sons 86000 4 392 a SOOM 392 re oS 

Mors, Radhika Sehgal 200004 oot a 20000 ___ 491 0 Ce) 

TOTAL 995410 45.39 a S410 45.39 0 0 

1 CHANGE IS PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING. 

[ Note-: Holding of Dr. Gautam Sehgal is Increased During the Year. rc . a 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year — 

Top ten Shareholders Date NowofShares | Seoftotai Shares | Date | Increase! Decrease | Reason Newof. | % ef total Shares 
oats, of the company 7 Shares of the company 

_ | Rajees Sehgal 142019 | hoa O74 NIL NIL. NIL 160 o74 

Nazer Ahmed ~—|142019 9000) i _ NIL NIL ~ NIL 7000 OR  



      

  
  

    
  

  

  

                  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  
  

  

  

    

  

  

  

    

Ba ites se cal ae nee = 

VikasBhayame =| 14.2010 2000 10 NIL NIL | sa | 2000 i) 

|Vikosithayana = SC) AC bis we |: OW 7000 one 

‘Atchinaiihayana Tari 60 aa OR iN e000 on 

HameChanderBhayaea [142019 TH00 oa NL NL NIL 700 oat 

Vilay Singh Tang TN 2s NIL Nit NIL $300 a2s 

PujaGod id a tia Ni Nik. Se a a a rT 

Krishan Lal 14.2019 * 4200 oT Nil. NIL oo | COS 

E beginging’end of the year Shareholling 

= 3 _year a meats ‘ t +__| during the year 

Directors and KMP Name Date No. of a of total ‘Date Increase’ | Reason | No.of Shares | % of total Shares 
s Shures Shares of Decrease af the 

: the company 

= + 4 ___| company | ~ See ig 3 
Dr (Mrs) Versha Sehgal O1-Apr-2019 S52760: 25.19 7 - a 537360 25.19 

| Sie «| eee BW = == = 552360 gee 

f [Dr Gautam Sehgal O1-Apre2019 12600 591 " <" = 129600 so 

“SiMar-200 130800 5.96 300019 | increase | Purchase 130800 506 

De Vivek Sehp =| OT -pr-2019 26250 O41 2 : ~~ | aes ol 

Fi Mar-2020 206250 OAL - | - 206250 oat 

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal ~— ObeApe-2079 30000 onl = = = 2000 oor 

= oa iiMerauan jae a | OSI a oie — - = ae e oa               
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E deposits _ Loans 
Re eta a 

|!) Principal Amount 7.653 10379 ‘NIL 18.032 EZ 

tL imerest due but not paid NIL a5 NIL 1es 

| Interest acerued but not dic i oi) NIL + WIL Ob 

i 7a iwtoa Nil iga7? 

1h 804 14,278 NIL 26,0082 

NE NIL. NIL (aa: 

Tis ae a ht ame 
19518 33,934 “thi BAD 

NIL ie NIL LR 

NIL. l Nil. a = NIL 

19,518 ____ 00: 7 es 44560 
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Remuneration to Maanging Director, Whole-fime Directors andor Manager: 

    

   

   

  

    

  

              
  

  
  

  

  

    

  

        

  

  

  

  
  

  

                  
  

  

    

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

ae ; ’ Soa ats 

Name of MDVWTLY |(a) Salnryas per [ib) Valueof |e) Profits in tieu [Stock — [Sweat [as wof [others Others. Total Ceiling as per 
Wianmper + provisions * perquisiics ws of satiny under | Option | Equity = | profit epecilly please ‘the Act 

comtained in 172) Income | seetion 17/3) ' * specify : 
section 17(Mof  |tax Act, 1961 | Income- tux Act, 

| the Incomestax 1961 

ett | Act, 19661 : ae? | Ha 
. Gautam Sehgal 67 ‘NIL NIL NIL NIL. NIL NIL 6077 Approved by 

a . Centra 
oe. _ Py tJ ei ‘Goverment 

BL Remuneration to other directors: 

Name of Directors + 4 Feefor Commission | Others, please | Total Amount 

> Mr ae : 12000. NIL. We 1000 
& Mr. Girish Sareen : OOM Nil. NIL * OMY. 
a | a x Mi | NIL _!2000r- 
TOTAL = os ai 33,000). NLL f NIL. Ab EH 

Other Non-E Directors = a 
oe } ) Versha Sehgal 12M Nil, NIL 1 o00e 
. Radhika Sehgal e000. NIL. NIL ‘BOL 
& | Mr. Vivek Schzal NIL. i NIL NIL. NI 

TOTAL . Nil. a | 
TOTAL (Bp (+2) Es NIL NIL *SH,000y 
(OTAL ERIAL REMUNERATION a = NL |: Ni. 51 AMHD- 

rr a a mo. 08,38 del, : - Gross salary E _ ~ = Commission = 

i (a) Salary ns | (b) Value of] (c) Profits in | Stock Sweat as*vof | others, Onhers, Total 
per provisions | perquisites. | licuofsalary | Option | Equity profit specify please 
contained in | ws 17(2) | under section specily 
section 171), | Inconne-tax, 3) 
ofthe income-| Act, 1961 | Income- tax 
tax Act, 196) Act, 1061 le 

2.266 a a 0 0 0 a a" 22h 

i 

Vill. PENALTIESTUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: en 

Type Section ofthe | Brief Description Details af Penalty’ Authority (RIVNELT) | Appeal made, ifany 
A Companies Act Punishment! COURT) © (give Details) 

fe . “ a fees r 

A. COMPANY =F =e 4 or ™ a7 ae 

Penalty eer : : : 

oe i sa _ — a 7 

a = —— : = —— — 

' unishment . FAY = rel os = a 

Fe 5s = = : e = 

© OTHER OFFICERS INDEFAULT | i : re 
ee sgn aoe = = 

Mma. hi i oe eee ai — ss = = - = = 

Compounding, nape a _ 3 = ; 2                  



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

‘LCompany’s Philosophy on code of Governance : 
Corporate governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's affitirs are being managed in a, manner which ensures 
Accountability, Iransparency and fairness in all transactions in the widest sense. The objective is to meet stakeholders’ aspirations and socicial expectations. Goosl 
governance practices stem from the dynamic culture and positive mindset of the organization. At ADS, we are committed to meet ihe aspirations of all our 

stakeholders. Governance processes un ¢nireprencurial perfonmance focused work environment. Additionally, our customers have benefited from high quality 

products delivered ai extremely competitive prices. 

The essence of Corporate Governance fies in promoting, and maintaining integrity, iansparency and accountability in the management's higher echelons, Tec. 

demands of corporate governance reqpire professionals to raise their competenee and capability bevels to meet the expectations mmanaging the eperprise amd its 
resnurees effectively with the highest standards of ethics tt has thus become eruckal to foster and sustain a culture that integrates all components of yal 
povermmnes by canctully balancing the complex inter-relationship among the Board of Directors. Audi! Commitice, Finance, Compliance and Asiurance tains, 
Auditors and the senioe management. 

* 

  

+2. Board of Direetars 
(a) Composition of Board of Directors as.on 31" March 2020, 

Sea, | Categories y as = “(No.of Directorsy | (4) 

al Promoters and Founder Directors / Managing Director 4 57. 
2 | Non-Executive Independent (Directors aa - a 4a       
      

‘The composition of the Board! is in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of Endia (Lasting Oblipations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 

DLS, ot F 

(b) Number of Board Mectings: i 
‘The Board of Directors met 4 times during 2019-20, The meetings of the Board were held on LAA2019, TAL/2009, 17022020, and O77 2020, 

            

  

     

  

  

  

  
  

  

                

c) Directors” attend record and details of Directorships/Committer Positions held; 
Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings and laut Annual General Mecting and the Number of Direstorship and Chaimanship/Membership of 

(Committees across all Compariies in which he/she is a Director as on March 31, 2020 is given here-in below: S 

Name of Director Category - Attendance Particulars r Was of Directorships! Cammitter 
Memberships! Chairmanships of Other 

‘Companies 

aes 5 “| No, of Board Meetings during. =| ALAGM “Other | Committe Committee 
the year 2019-20) held on Director e Member ‘Chairman 

September ships ships ships 
27, 2019 

. ‘s Held Attendance 

Dr (Mrs) Versha Seheal | Director |. © | ee i do a ello 

Dr. Vivek Sehgal Direcior uw oo NO perce |) ta gin hyve 

br, Gautam Sehgal Managing Mi | een Yes ia i = = 
7 4 __|_Birector yes FE Gee tl le i lee 

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal Director ao a NO 2 = 

Mr Ravi Kohli Independent un ot es io ea 
pe | Director ce alee ee a 
Mr. Girish Sareen independent of to NO 5 - 

= re Director 

Mr. Sunil Jasaipa Indeperalent si ae Nt “3 = = 

ot Director pa cesta Aen = 
Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Board. —   
{ul Independent Directors: 

Company appointed Independent Directors whe are renowned people having expertise/experience in their respective freld/profession, The independence of 3 

Director is determined by the criicria- stipulated under Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of tadia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Your Company follows a structured orientation and familiarization programme, 

The Company perindically to underiake Familiarication Programmes for the Directors of the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilitics in the Company, sature 

of the Industry in which the Company operates, Business model of the Company and soon, The detailof such famileorization prograsaine has been disclosed on 

the website of the Company. The same may be visited at www. oisdiagnostictimited. com ; t 

4 Audit Committee; 

(A) Terms of Reference: Audit Committee isto see the effectiveness of operations of the audit function of the Company, review the systems and procedures of 

internal control, oversee the Company's financial reporting process, review the periodical and anual financial statements before submission to the Board with the 

mariacement. and ensure compliance with the regulatory guidelines. The Audit Committee which acis as 2 link between the management, external andl internal 

auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. by providing directian to ance 

function and monitoring the scope and quality of internal ane! statutory audits. 

 



The Comimittee furiher cares out the scrutiny of the quarterly half-yearly ‘annual financial statements with reference to changes, if any in accounting policies anal 
Fousons for the same, review of internal audit finetion and oversecing of the vigal mechani and approval or any subsequent modification oftraniactions of the 
i all related parties. 

(B) Composition, Mectings and Attendance af the Committee: The Audit Committer comprises of three Independent Directors, The Chainman of the 
Committee 1s an Independent Director The composition of the Audit Commitee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings (As on Moreh 31. 2020) ts shown 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja 
  

  

4 

4 

i: ‘Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Comunitice. 

  

A) Terms of Reference: The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuncration Committce of Directors, The powers, role and terms of reference of the 
Nomination and Remuneniion Committe: are as per the requirement of Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations amit Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 ond as per the provisions of the Compantes Act, 2013, The Committee formulates remuneration Policy and a policy on Board Diversity and also formulates 
‘the eriteria for valuation of Directors and the Board i 

Perforwuace Evalvation: isd lin is Resa Wie AE: ak even i cabo or ecening Speeionmanis even: cl Hii of 
Durectors including Independent Directors. The evaluatign criteria, inter-alia, covered vurious aspects of the board's functioning inchating its composition, 

attendance of Directors, participation levels, bringing specialized knowledge for decision making. smooth fimetioning of the Board and effective decision making 

(HyCompasition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee: The Nomination and Remuncration Commitice comprises of three Indepeniient Directors The 
‘Chairman of the Commitice i an Independent Director. The composition of te Nomination et Romymention Commpitioe aed ssiendence of Directors wt the 
Meetings (As on March 31, 2020) is shown below: 

  

  

  

“Naine of Director ~ = Category “No, of Meetings during the FY 2019-20 re 

Mr, Girish Sareen Chairman ae ae oe 

Mr, Ravi Kohli Member | 4 4 ¥ 
Mr. Stil Jesuja Member ae es i La =             

"Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director wus Member of the Committee. 

(C) The following wre the details of the remuneration paid to the managerial personel during the fiaancial year 2009-20: 

1 Df, Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director, froen 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020; 

  

    

  

i{ Bh). The Company pays siting fres of Rs: 3000%- fr Mex fr th Bor 0 tin ing pi fr Meio Camm ast to the Now. 
executive and Independent Directors. The Non-Executive and Independent Directors do not receive any remuneration besides the sitting fees 

  

(A) The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committec compnises of three Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Commitce i# an Independent Director The 
composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Commitice and attendance of Directors. at the Meetings (As on March 31, 2020) is shown below: 

  

  

  

          

; Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the PY 2019-20 

Mr, Senel Jaseyja (Chairman 4 4 

“Mr. Ravi Kobli =a Menke 4 ; Se eae 
Mr GirshSoren === == )~S|)Sti(‘«é‘é ember 4 7 = 

Note: Scans fai az: saan meg al Aeting a ped Sc wee Member of the Commute. = 

iB) The Committer considers and resolves the grievances of the security holders and approves of the share transfers, transmisstons and transpositions, ete 

(C) Mr, N.L Gayari, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee and the- Compliance Officer appointed for the compliance of capital market related 

(D) The number of complaints received from the shareholders during financial year 2019-20 andthe number of pending complaints are shin below 

No. of Complaints received during the financial year 2019-20; 01 
Pending as om March 31. 200M Nil



(E) The Board of Directors has Inid dows » Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior management of the Company, which has been posted on the 
website of the Company 

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings held i 

  

  

    

Financial Vear Date ~° | Time i+ Location = Tee: 

“08-2019 September 27,2019 ivAM ‘Indian Socaal Institute (181), 10 instinational Area Loxli Road, New Delbi-1 10003 

2017-201 ——~«*Y« September 283018 | Li 30AM, | Sikand Hall Delhi Tubcreulasis Associanon 9, Institutional Arca Lodhi Road New Delhi 
110003 

“i607 Soptcmiber 28.2017 aes > | eee Th ry = 

7, Miselosianes: 

(A) Related party transactions 

There were no materially significant related party transactions during the FY 2019-20, The Company has formulated a policy of Related Party Transactions 
(RPTs) and the sunic ts placed,on the website of the Company and may be visited www.adsdiagnosticlimitd com, dn terms of Section 1341/3) (hy of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rube 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Boord and its Powers) Rules, 2014, there are no tramsactions. to be reported in Fonm ACK 
2 = + 

(B) Disclosure of Actounting Treatment 

In preparation of the Financial Suitements, thé ‘Company his followed the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India The 

syprificant accounting policies have been set out in the notes to accounts. 
< ni 

(C) Risk Management 

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Company and there is 4 Risk Manarement Commuttec of Directors for overseeing the 
process, The Company has laid down Policies on Operubonal, Market and Credit risks for assessment and minimization of risks associated with the Company 

(D) Management Discussion and Analysis Report Lees 

Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Board's Report and is given separately in the Annual Report 

(Ej Metaits of Compliance with Mandatory Kequirements : 

The Company has duly complied with all the mandatory requirements as stipulated in Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. Mr. Sandeep Tripathi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary has certified the Corporate Governance Report for the Financial Year 201 - 

20 as stipulated in Chapter 1V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Discltsure Requirements) Regulations, 20145. The said certificate is appended bo this nepewt 

(FySubsidiary Companies = 
The Company does nt have any subsichuary. 

(G)CEONCKO Certificate 
‘The certification under Chapter 1V of SEBL (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reqdirements) Regulations, 2075 by MID and CFO w the Board fonms part of thes 

report, *" + ' 

(Ly Whistle Blower Policy 
The Company already had an established and effective mechanism called the Whistle Blower Poticy (Policy) The mechanism under the Policy has been 

approprtately communicated within the ocganization Under the Whistle Blower Policy directors) and employee(s) car report to the mafiapement their comecrsts 
about unethiéal behavior, actual of suspected fraud or violation of the ADS's code of conduct or cthies policy and to provide adequate safeguards to thea agnerest 

any sort of victimization on raising an alarm, The Policy also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Commitice in exceptional cases, . 

During the year under review, no instance of the protected disclosure has been made to the Designated Authority or to the Chairman of the Audit Commute 

1) Details of Non-compliance with regard to Capital Market 
* There were no penalties, strictures imposed an the Company by SEAL or any stalutory authority on any matter related to capital markers durkng the kast three years. 

4%, Meewns cif Communic ation: 

Financial Result; Half yearly and quagerly results of the Company are published in “The Pioneer” in English and “Hariithoomi” in Hindi, 

Website: The Company’s website yew odsdingnosticlimited, net contains the updated information pertaining to quarterly, half-yearly and annual financral results, 

shareholding pattem. inportard announcements, ete, The sid information is available ina user friendly und downloadable form, ‘ 

Annual Report: Anoual Report containing inter ulin Standalone Financal Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report,Corporate Governance Report hi 

cireulated to the members and others entitled thencio and is also available on the website of the Company www adsdiagnosticlamted. net. The rehevant infiperenatecn 

relating to the Directors to he appoinged/re-dpfpointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting t piven in the Notice convening the Annual Generel Meeting. © 

 



  

‘| Annual General Meetings ; ee i ae = 
fi ‘Time: 03:30 P.M. 

1" August 2019 
14" November, 2019 
13° February,2020 

| Pejuty, 2020 Ce eee 
23,09.2020 te 29.09.2020), (both days inclusive) . eS 
Not Declared after 1995-96 ie 

    

  

; ies of the Company is. is not. actively trading 
Securities of the Company is not ‘actively ‘trading | 

the Company maintaived at In-house Share Transfer facility: 
‘Al present, shares for transfer, which are received in physical form, are processed and the 
share certificates are returned within a period of 13 days from the date of receipt, subject bo 
documents being valid and complete in all respects, 

egy 

    

  

  

    a ‘The Company is in process of dematerialization of shares of the company. == 
Registered Office and address for Correspondence 1/4, Sant Nagar East of Kailash New Dethi-! 0065 ' 

Corparate Kdentity Number | L&T LODLISS4PLCOTRASS " - iG 
  

: Distribution of Shareholding (as on Mareh 31, 2020): The Equity Shareholding in ADS by major categories of Sharcholders ason March 34, 2020 ts as under 

(i)_ ‘The distribution of shurchold|igs as oo 31° March, 2020 is as follows: 
Shares 
  

  

  

    

  

    

  

  

    

             
  

  

  

    

      
Holding of No. oF Folios % No. of Shares Percentage of Total Shares 

q Nominal Value of Rs, hs Meld = 

Upts 2500 ns a = 4603 5857050 
2501-5000 “ 665 2479600 
3001-10000 181 “8000 
10001-20000 * i al “371350 
20001-30000 7 ria 
3000110000 =i 

40001-50000 l 
50001-10000 = 5 
100001 -de above Sabor 12 = Ate TOIOG 

(Grand Total 5514 2192800 

(i) Shareholding pattern as om 34" March, 2021 is as follows; 

Category y = ers Te) No, OF Shares, | 5 Sa 

t 2 Promrbers M2 10 = 15.34 

Mutual Funds ' 25000 gy en Li 

Financial Institutions /Banks i t i Pain wee ite 1a 

‘Private Corporate Bodies Indian Public . (Ona 290 } ; Stn 

FORA poe 100.   
  

  

|. De. Gowtam Sehgal, Managing Director and a member of the Board of Director of ADS Diagnostic Lirnited (the Sonia ") hereby acknowledge, ecnafiren and 

eernity that: 

i. All the directors and Senior Sausage Personnel have received, read and understood the Code of Conduct for ‘Board Members ol Senior Management 

of the Company. 
(i, All the Directors/Sermor Management Personnel are bound by the ssid Code to the extent applicable to their functions as. a member of the Boand of 

Directors Senior Management of the Company respectively; 
iii, Since the date of appointment as a Directors!Senior Management Personnel of the Company, all the Directors‘Senior Management Personnel. hive 

affirmed compliance with the provision of the Code of Conduct which were adopted by the Company: 

iv Directors. and senior Management personnel were not a party to any non-compliance with the said code 

Sal. 

Place: New Delhi DR. Gautam Sehgal 
Date: 07.07.2020 * Managing Director 

. 7 DIS M345



Management Disrusion Analysis Report 
* 

“The Management of AIS Diaymestic Lidl, have plorsunc on presenting its analysis report cowe©rng ds O2 (Two) Divisions, 

al Medical Diagnostic Services, 
b) Sales & Service of Medical Equipments. 

Ay Medical Diagaustic Service Division: - 
The Medical Diagnostic Services business.is full of competition from the existing Centers in and around Delt: therefore. the compagy las diversified inte 
Medical Equipment sales and services and decided tw shut down his Medical Diagmestic Services, The company has gradually phise out the Diagnostic 
Service: Division duc to the lower margin A reduction in mites of SCAN, | 

nH Medical Equipments Sales & Services Division:- 
This Division of the company has performed excellent dunng the current year. The revenue from this deviston has increased from Rs, 63846 Lacs to Re, 
895.14 Lacs and the management is hopeful to increase revenue from this division farther im coming years as more more Equipment will be purcluoed by 

the Government hospitals to provike ealih for the entire citizen, The outlook of this division ts very bright and company will be able to earn mone revenue 
from this division. Management expects increase in attntion of technical person due to more competitors coming in this fick. However it is making eflorts to 

retain talent by suitable incentives. 

Outlook, Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concerns ' 
‘Your Company is continuously making sincere efforts to achieve the growth in the business. The long term objective of the Company is to remain trong player in the 
market with song emphasis on product and market development. Your company is consolidating its position and making tts best efforts to nealine the maxinmun fino 

» oe 

  

The Company thas a ines ‘ean intemal control svaicm for assessment and climinating various kends of risks which include strategic, operations! (imancul, 

environment and reputation risk. The internal contrat is supplemented by an extensive internal audit, periodical review by the management and documented policies, 
guidelines and procedures. The intemal control is designed to ensure that the financial reporting of various transactions, efficiency of operations, sifeguanting of assets 

and compliance are reliable for preparing financial staternents and other data and for maintasning accountability of assets. 

  

Sr Cormany sctaicy Sheoe a ey dole ta eoteing ha Bisestisseomthiies wen followed and regularly reviewed, The Company Secretary ensures that all nchewanit 
information, details and documents are made available to the Directors and senior management for effective decision-making at the meetings. The Company Scerctary 

is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in the conduet of affairs of the Company, to ensure complionce with applicable statutory requinenvests and 
Secretarial Stundards, to provide guidance to directors and to facilitate convening of meetings, He interfacis between the management and regulatory authorities for 

  

The batines of Company semis Bein Ges ei ena ts issued Secretarial Standards on important aspects like Hoard 

meetings, General mectings, Maintenance of Repisters and Records, Minutes of Meetings, Transmission of Shares. Passing of Resolutions by Circulation, Affixing of 

Common Seal and Hand's Report 

 Mthouph these standards, aso! now, are recommendatory in nature, the Company substantially adheres to these siamdards voluntarily. 

  

Mintmum five pre-scheduled Board mectings are held annually, Additional Board meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice to address the Company's 
specttic needs. The mectings arcaamually held at the Company's office at 114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash, New Delhi-1 1065. The Company's various trasiness Inenels / 

service heads are advised 19 Schedule their work plans well io advance, particularly with regard to matters requiring discusshot!Approval/decision at Hesard/Foare 
Committee meetings. Sich matters are communicated by them.to the Company Secretary in advance so that they are included in the agenda for Bloard/Foard 

Commnitiee meetings. . 

The agenda gnd notes on agenda ane cireulated to Directors in advance, and in the defined agenda format, All material information is incorporated in the ayenala for 
focitating meaningful and focused discussions at ihe meeting. Where it is not practicable to attach amy document to the agenda, it is tabbed before the meeting with 

specific reference to this effect in the agenda. In special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s) on the agenda are permitted 

    

The Conipuny Saccenry Menta emotes st peice fone ownd gad Communities nesting. Draft minutes are crculated to Board! Board Committe: member for 
their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 20 days from the conclusion of the meeting © 

Complinnge 
. The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda, minutes of the meetings), is responsible for ancl is required to ensure adherence to all 

apalicable bews ane regulations, inchiding the Compares Act, (946! Companies ah 2013 read with mules issued there under, as applicable ond the Seercturial 

‘Standards recommended by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. « 

 



CEO/CEO Certification 

We, Dr Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and NL Gayan Chief Financial officer & Company Secretary of the Company certify that: 

A) We have reviewed the financial statements and the caih flow statement for the financial year ended Murch 312020 and that to the best of our knew bed 
andi belief: 

&® These statements de mot contain any moterial untrue statement or omit any material fet or contain statement that might be misheading, 
> These statements together present a tre and fair view of the Company's affitirs ard are in compliance with existing Accounting Slane aris. 

applicable laws. and repulations 

BH) There ane, to the best of our knowledwe and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year which are fraudulent, iHlepal or 
violation of the Company's code of Conduct 

CC) Weaccept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal 
control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, defickenctes in Une desajen 
or operation of such internal controls, if'any. of which we are aware and tlie steps we have tnken- or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that: 
> There has not been any significant changes in internal comtrof over financial reporting during the year ended March 31. 220, 
® ‘There has not been and significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended March 31, 2020 requiring disclosure in the motes Wo the 

financial statements; andl 
& There has not been any instance of significant fraud during the year ended March 41, 2020, 

  

1 We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow stitement of ADS Diagnostic Limited for the year ended 31" March, 2020 and te the beat of our 
knowledge and belic® ; 

® These statements do not contain ary materially uniroe statement or omit any material fact or contain staberments that might be misheading, i 
* These statements topether present a true and fair view of the Company's affnirs and.are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable Laws and 

regulations. 

2 There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are (rmudubent, illegal or violate of the 

Company's Gade of Conduct, ~ + 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls for femncial reporting, ned we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company's utermal 

eonirel systems pertaining 10 financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable defickencies in the desige or operation of such internal eyntrots. i 

4. We hawe indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commitee: 
© That there ang no sipnificant changes in internal control ower financial reporting during the year, 

ve” Thut there are po sivniticant changes in accounting policies during the year; and 
= That there ore no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware. 

ssl! Sd 

Dr, Guutam Sehgal” NL. Gayuri i : 

Managing Director ¥ CPO & Company Secretary 

Place: New Delhi 
Date; 07.07.2020



  

AD'S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 
  

For the Year ended For the Year ended 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

March 31, 2020 March 34, 2019 

(Rs. fin 000") (Rs. ip OOD") 

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES. 

Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 6.1597 11,076: 

Add Back: 

fa) Depreciation 2,703 1,597 

ib) interest & Finance Charges 4757 4,265 

(ep Loss on sale of assets ‘ 

13,657 16,938 
Beduct: 

taj Interest Income 926 a5 

tc) Interest Income on Financial assets. at iF 

. 942 802 

Operating Profit /(Loss) before Working Capital Changes 42,715 16,136 

Adjusted for " PY 

ta) Change in Inventories 12,163 (49,993) 

thy Change in Trade Recetvables (24,814) (3 B74) 

te) Change in Other nan current assets 102 MS 

ie) Change in Other current assets 4 508. aig 

fe) Change in Trade & other Payables (13,791) 91,639 

if} Change in Other Current Liabilities (22,739) 26,018 

ie). ‘Change in short berm provisions (65) (487) 

(48,579) 23,966 

Cash Generated from Operations (35 0t4) 40, 107 

Less: Taxes Paid (net of refund) 1,578 1,24 

Less: Dividend Parid (including Dirvadend Distribution Tax) 2,379 

CASH INFLOW / (OUTFLOW) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (39,761) 38,248 

(8) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

inflow: 

ja) interest Income Wb 7a 

(b) Sale of Fimed Assets 

926 784 

Outflow: 

fal Purchase of Fleed Assets (including Capital work in progress) M0 11,469 

110 11,469 

(CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES £16 (10,683) 
     



(cy CASH FLOW FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Inf bows: 

(a) Secured Loan from Bank (incl current maturities) 79,391 

(b) Unsecured loans 168,990 5,299 

fel Increase in Other Current financial liabilities 25 a7 

id) Decrease in Other Non Current financial Assets 

te) Decrease In Other Current financial Assets 1,142 715 

$2,102 6.310 
Outflow: 

tal Repayment of Secured Loan from Bank(incl current maturities) 5,875 18,22 

ib) Repayment of Linsecured loans 5,445 6,900 

tc) Interest Paid * 4,757 4,285 
dp Increase In Other Non Current financial Assets 7,738 ang 

te) - Increase In Other Current financial Assets 

‘i Decrease In Other Current financial liabilities 
2,814 29,816 

(CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 28,287 (23,506) 

MET INCREASES (DECREASE) IM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS “A+G+C" (10,658) 4,058 

(CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1? 6r4 13,616 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 7016 V7 ard 

NET INCREASE! (DECREASE) IM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (10,658) . 4,038 

Notes: 
1 The Cash Flow Statement has been pecpared under the indirect method 2s set oul in the Accounting Standard (AS - 3) “Cash Flow Statement 

2 Cash and Cash Equivalents include cast in hand and Bank balance. 

2 Previous year figures have been ee-grouped/ re-arranged wherever necessary bo conform by those of current year, 

As per our Repart of even date attached 

For V.N. Purohit & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of AD'S Diagnostic Linmited 

Chartered Accountants ‘ 

Firm Registration Number: 3040406 

Sd/ Sd/- Sai/- 

(0 P Pareek) (Dr. Gautam Sehgal Ravi Kohli 

Partner Managing Director Director 

Membership No,; 014238 DIN: (00374243 DIN: 01012554 

UDIN: 20014238 AMAADATBB? 8-29, Kailash Colony 2nd Floor, 114 Sant 

: New Dethi 110048 Hagar,East of Kailash 
New Delhi-110065 

Place: New Delhi ‘ HAL, Gayari 
DatecO?th July 2020 Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary M Mo-FCS 2956   
 



405 DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as on 34 MARCH 2020 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars Hole As on As on 

Dist March 2020 Fist March 2019 
ie (Rs. in '000') IRs. in “000") 

Assets. 

Non Current assets ‘ 
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 18,365 " 20,958 

Financial Assets: 
(0) Investments 3 iv - a7 
(i) Other Financial Assets 4 9132 1,379 
Deffered Tax Assets (Met) 5 324 1th 
‘Other non current Assets 6 1,832 1,934 

30,091 25, 194 

Cunrent Assets 

Inventories, # 7,573 1,795 

Financial Assets: sl 

(I) Trade Recetvablies : 8 50,963 26, 147 
(Hi) Cash and Cash equivalents q F016 16a 

(Hi) Other Financial sseets "490 Wz 1,583 
‘Other Current Assets i} 5,237 5,200 

- 143,521 142,339 
Total ‘ 473,612 967,539 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
‘Equity: 
‘Equity Share Capital Ww 12,451 22,451 
Other Equity : 13 10,660 7.686 

: 43,014 Fi wO.1a7 

Non Current Liabilities 

Financial Liabilivies: 

(i) Borrowings “4 13,003 5,199 
* 13,303 5,153 

Current Liabilities 

Financial Listilities. 

(i) Borrowings 1 35,616 10,379 

(il) Trade payables * 16 

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises - 

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 49,140 ' : 82,872 
enterprises and small enterprises | 

(iit) Ovher Financial Liabilities WV 10,997 - 4,524 

Other Current \iabilit ies or 18 14,340 4,078 
Short Term Provisions Ww Fe} 90° 

127,118 5 132,243 
Total 173,612 167,533 

Significant Accounting Policies. 1 ' 
The accompanying nates fonman integral part of the financial statements 

As per our Report of even date attached : 

For VN. Purohit & Co For and on behall of the Board of Directors of 40S Diagnostic Lamtted 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 20400 

Sal Sd . Saif 

(0 P Pareek) Br. Gautam Sehgal Ravi Kohli 

Parkner Managing Director Directur 
Membership No.: 014738 i DIN; 00004245 DON: 01017554 
UIDIN: 200147 3BAAMADATHED 8-29, Kailash Colany and Floor, 114 Sant 

. Mew Delhi 110048 Naqar,East of Kallash 
Now Delhi 10065 

Place: New Delhi : NLL, Gayari 
Bate207th July 2020 Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary M No-FICS 2955



AOS DWGNOSTIC LIMITED 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended Ji March 2020 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars For the year ended For the your ended 

Hote Pig March 31 2020 Manch 31 2019 

(Ra. in 00") (Rs, in 0007) 
‘Reverice from aperationa i] 15240 wan 

‘Other incon n 8071 “771 

Totel treomee ¥ 14,114 EET 

Expenses: 

‘Cost of materials comumed nu : 09,011 35,128 
Purchases of Stock-in-Tracke = . . 

Changes is inventoried of finished goods work-in-progress and Stock-in- i= 

Trade * " ‘ 

Employer bonefits cxpanae 0 na {845A 

Finance costs 4 4737 - 4285 
Depreciation and amortization Expense B 2,703 107 

Otter expenses % 19,236 20,768 

Total expanses 1,107 ‘80,210 
Profit/(Lota) before exceptional items and tax 6,197 11,076 

Expeptional iberrs 

Profiti{Loss) before tax : 6197 = 11,076 
Tax expense: 
Hp Current tax on 

Lew: MAT Credit availed « ‘S72 1495 4277 

(2) Deferred tax 7 (ty Ma 
Less: MAT Credit entitioment for the year vias i434) 

Profit (Loss) for the year ana Lae 

‘Other Compechensive income t 

GAD Gp tare, ta: eh he reciavuted ta profit ot iene, iz 

(0) treo Toe retating be Remy that will be reclassified to prot or boas . a 

5) (ip items thant eal ok he reclamation’ to profit or kena. 4 mt ' 305 

{Hl} income Tao retaking: bo Gems that il not be reclassified to profit or kena (76) (79) 

Other Compeehenuive income: ; as ath 

Total Comprehonsive income for the year (Comprising Profit! (Laas) 
and Qther Comprehensive income for the year) Aoie ‘e718 

Earsings per Equity Share (In Rupees) 
(1) Basic : 215 Lar 

(2) Oitutest ; 215 a7 

‘Significant Accounting Poticies, i 
The accoimmanying notes farm on integral part of the financial statements 

Aa per our Report of even date attached 

For V7.4, Purohit & Co For and on behalf of ihe Hoard af (rectors of A CS Ciagrecritic: Lieti tied 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regittration Mumter: MO406 

{OP Pareek) Dr, Gautam Sehgal awl Kobi 

Partner _ Managing Director : Director 

Membership to.: 014238 DIN: OO034249 DIN: OW2554 

WM: 200142 0AARADAT RED B29, Kailash Colcey ‘2nd Floor, 114 Sant 

: New Delhi 110048 = (Nagar East of Kailash 

New Delhi-t 10065 

NUL. Gayari 
Place: New Delhi ‘Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary M No-FCS 2056 

DatesO7th duty 2000 

 



A, Equity Share Capitat 

A405 DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

Statement of changes In equity for the year ended March 31, 2020 (Rs. In 'O00') 

  

Asat 
March 31, 2018 

Changes during the 
: eee 

AS at 

March 31, 2019 

Changes during As at 
March 31, 2020 

  

    21,928   71,928     
the year 

“21,928     

B, Other 

  

  

  

4,928 
42 

(974) 
dividend Lax 

for the 2759 25 2,974 

[Balance as at March 37, 2020 = | 10,430 | 730 | 10,660 | 

Retained Earnings is created from profits camed by the Campary. This it. 2 free Reserve & can be distributed to equity shareholders. 

Nate: “ 
MAT credit of R5.425 has been brought in the books in the year ended 31.3.2000 by adjusting from opening reserves. 

As per our Report of even dabe attached 

For ¥.4, Purohit & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Humber; 340406 

Sd- 
(0 P Pareek) 
Partner 
Membership No.2014238 
UDIN; 200142 BAAAADAT BB? 

Place: Mew Dethi 
Bate:O7th duly 2070 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of A.D 5 Diagnostic Limited 

Dr. Ganuitaen Setup 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00034243 
6-29, Kailash Colony 
New Delhi 110048 

NUL. Gayart 

Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary M Mo-FCS 2956 

‘Sd 

Ravi Keshli 

Director 

DIM: 1082554 

Tf Floor, 114 Sant 
Magar, East of Kailash 
New Delhi-t 1065 

 



Notes bo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 
ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

Nowe 12:-SHARE CAPITAL 

Particulars As at 31,03,2020 (Rs, in 000") As at 31.03.2019 (Rs. in WOO") 

7 . No of shares Amaunt No of shares Arnot 

Authorised Share Capital 

Equity share of Fis. 10 each 3,000,000 30,000 3,000,000 “ 30,000 
Total 3,000,000 30,054) 7,000,000 10,000 

inane FE: 

‘Shares of Rs, 10 each 2,297,300 Pras 2,297,100 7297) 

Shares Forfeited (104,500) (1,045) (104,500) (1,045) 
| Total 2,197,800 21,018 2,192,800: 24,928 | 

Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10:cach fully paid 2.197, 800 21,928 | . 2,192,800 MRA 
jAdd: Forfeited Shares (Amount originally paid up) S23 523 

Total 2,192,600 22,451 2,192,800 * 22,451 

ia} Reconciliation of the share capital outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 

: Particulars Ag at 31.03.2020 (Rs. in 000°) Ag at 31.03.2019 (Rs. in O00") 

Mo of shares Amount No of shares Amourt a4 

Equity Shares 
AL the beginning of the yoar 2,197,800 T1928 2,192,800 T9i8 

tewwed during the year : * Z. 
Outstanding at tbe end of the year 2,192,800 21,928 2,192, 800 21928 

(6) Terma rights attached ta shares. 

Equity Shares 

The company has only one clas of equity shares having a par value of Bs, 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per iar 
and dividend as proposed by the board of directors which is subject to approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Moeting, 

(c) Details of Shareholders holding mare than 5% shares: 
  

  

  

        

Pardesi As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019 
Mo of shares. ‘S holding Ne of shares & holding 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 129,600 5 129,600 5.01 
Dr, Vivek Sengal 206,250 oat 206,250 a44 

Dr. ( Mra,) Mewsha Sehgal 552,60 5.19 552,260 75.19     
  

(d) Gther clauses of Share Capital are not applicable to the company. 
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A.D S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 
  

  

As on As on 

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 
Particulars ; (Rs. in 000") (Rs. in 000) 
Investments 

investments. in Paintings 4u7 oe aay 

ay ‘aay 
—————_—_—_—_—=—— 

Other non-current Financial assets 

  

‘Other Bank Balance - 

» Balance in Bank (for Margin Money in the form of FDR) : 7,688 1,220 

Earnest Money Deposit with Govt. Departments 760 ; 159 

Prepaid Expenses 113 . 
Security Deposit on Financial Assets 571 Fis 

9,132 1,479 

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilty (Net) 

Deferred Tax Assets - 2 

~ Staff Benefits & tax losses 14 7 Fd 

- MAT Credit entitlement 568 665 

(A) 7 672 676 

Deferred Tax Liabilities - “Ge? a ee ae ee 
- Stall Benefits & tax losses. 5 5 

- on account of WDV of assets ‘ 271 184 

en account of Fair Valuation 76 4 

: (B) : 347 190 
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (A) = (B) 324 486 

Deferred Tax Assets (Liability) (B) - (A) 

Other non-current assets ; 

Prepaid Expenses , taad 1434 

Security Deposit 
- With Government Department (under protest) 500 500 

; y 1,832 1,934 

inventories (at lower of Cost anc NRV) : , 

Stores and spares rk 79,573 84,848 

Goods in Transit (Stores & Spares) a 6.17 

79,473 91,735, 

Trade receivables 

Secured, Considered Good : : 
Unsecured, Considered Good 50,963 26,147 

Doubtful a? * : 
50,963 26,147



10- 

Ww 

Cash’ Bank Balances 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Balance with Banks 

Cash on hand 

Fixed Depasits(for Margin Money in the form of FDR) 

Other fiank Balances 

Fined Depositsifor Margin Money in the fonn of FDR) 

‘Other Financial assets 

Interest accrued on Fined Deposit with Banks 

Deposits 
- Earnest Money Deposit with Govt. Departments 

Prepaid Expenses 

Surplus on provision of gratuity 

Other current asurts 

input Sales Tax & Service Tax/GST 

Advance to suppliers 

Prepaid expenses 
Staff Imorest & Advances 

‘Others - Outy Drawback including 5AD 

TOS & Advance Payment of Income Tax (net of income tax provision) 

Other advances 

  

a 6.472 

93 170 

. 600 

6,892 10,237 

7,016 17,674 

260 1,583 

i - 
99 . 

Ti 1,583 

BOS 1,799 

2,129 2,587 
334 65 

in 413 

360 439 

1,035 490 

1M 4 

5,237  



ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 
  

  

  

As on As on 

Note No 34 March 2020 34 March 2019 
Particulars (Rs. in ‘O00') (Ra. in OOO") 

14 Borrowings - Nan current 

Secured ; 

Rupee Loan - From Bank" 13,383 5,153 

13,383 5,153 
13,383 5,153. 

“Term Loan From Bank 
The term loan stated above is taken from HDFC Bank and is secured by way of Security of the title deed of immovable property 

belonging to Dr. Wersha Sehgal & Or. Gautam Sehgal, Directors, who are mentioned as co-borrowers im the sanction letner, 

The rate of interest in the previous year was floating rate of -10% with a tenure of 48 enonths beginning from O7th October 2016 with 

EMI of Rs.472973/-; this loan has since been topped up during the current financial year, and the rate of interest és now floating 

rate ~ 9.5% with a tenure of 48 months beginning from O7th March 2020 with Ea of Rs, 640659. 

15 Borrowings - Current 

Secured 

Working Capital Limit from Bank 11,692 

Unsecured 
Demand Loans from Related Parties 23,924 10,379 

ry 35,616 10,379 

The Working Capital Limit from Bank stated is secured by way of hypothecation of the book debts and the equitable 

mortgage of the immovable property belonging to One of the Directors of the Company (Dr, Yersha Sehgal). 

1h = Trade payables 
+ Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

Total outstanding duet of crediters other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 69,140 82,877 

: 69,140 82,872 

Also Refer Note no. 31. Trade Payables include Rs Nil to related parties 

17) Other Financial liabilities 

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt “6,095 7,500 
Other Expenses Payables 755 459 

Due to Staff 1,489 380 

Interest accrued but not duc on borrowings. 156 al 

Security Deposit on Leased asset 1,000 1,000 

“Interest Payable ; 1,502 365 
" 10,997 4,824 

180 Other Current Liabilities 

TDS Payable 625 2,073 

GST Payable 639 nat 

EPF payable 176 162 

Advance from Customers 9,900 31,835 

11,340 4,078 

19, Short term Provisions 

Provision for employee benefit 
Gratuity : a 
Leave Encashment a 46 

2 90



AD'S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 341, 2020 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
34 March 2020 31 March 2079 

Batiuk (Rs. In 000") (Rs. in 000") 

20 Revenue From Operations 

Sale of Trading Goods 106,345 96,419 
income from Serdcing and installation 20,706. 9,235 

Lease Rental Income 3,456 956 
Export Sale & services 4,109 F996 

Distribution Commission Income 597 5,108 

" 135,243 89,514 

2) Other Income 

Interest from Banks 926 FER 

Miscellaneous Income 7,129 970 
Interest Income on Financial assets i iv 

8,074 1072 

22 Cost of material Consumed ; 

Trading and Others ‘ 
Opening Stack 64,918 at, F42 

_ Add: Purchases 80,569 77,590 

Add: Project Development Expenditure 3,196 614 

Less: Closing Stock 79,573 84,818 

89,011 35,128 

4 Employee Benefit Expense am 
Salaries, wages, Bonus & Other Benefits. 20,239 17,254 

Staff Welfare 59 107 
Contribution to provident and other funds 1,112 1,094 

214ii 7,454 

24 Finance Cost % 

Interest Expense on borrowings 4.150 3,657 

Other Financing Charges 607 608 

4,757 4,265 

25 Depreciation and Amortization expense 

Oepreciation on Tangible Assors 2,703 1,597 

2,703 1,597 
  

 



26 Other expenses 

Business Promotion Expenses 
Legal, Professional & Consultancy 

Travelling & Conweyance Expenses 

Fostage & Telephone Expenses 
Rent "| 

Bank Charges 
Commission and Brokerage 

Rates & Taxes 

Electricity, Water,Power & Fuel Expenses. 

Directors Sitting Fee 
Printing & Stationery 

Freight Charges 
Insurance 

Advertisement and Publicity 
Warranty and Maintenance Expenses 
Repair & Maintenance (machinery) 

Repair & Maintenance (others) 

Miscellaneous Expenses, 

. Office Running & Maintenance 
Amount Written Off 

Exchange rate differences , 
Payment Te Auditors 

> Audit Fee 

~ Tax Audit Foe 

- Certification Fee 

  

a5 ay 
600 460 

5,804 4,916 
a 205 

1,253 an 
2 2 

. 100 
ua 4] 

rit] 296. 

35 54 

193 204 
418 m 
ay 313 

46, a] 

2,110 9.151 
. 26 

146 155 
819 1,232 
WT 104 

609 428 
5,405 188 

15 135 
- 45 
45 45 

19,296 20,766 
 



ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 34, 2020 
(Rupaes in "000s unless specified otherwise) 

a 

i 

c) 

di} 

ii) 

  

on 
Fis. 0.90 por equity shane 

b) abawe 

280 Gommitmonts: 

  

PARTICULARS. As at March 34, 2020 As at March 34, 20459 

  

  

        
Estimated amount of contracts, remaming to be 

md Nil Hil 
  

Earnings Por Share ts computed in goordance with IND AS «33 issued by the Institute of Charteted 
: Of Incha 

* 
Ag at March 34, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 

Net Profit'(Loss) for Bases Eamings Per Share as Arts 

  

a] Provident Fund = Defined contribubon Pian 

a) The employees are entiied to Provident Fund Genaft. as per law. The amount debited in the financial 

‘stalembnts.on agcount of eriployers contribubons & related expense is Rs $29 during the year (Previous 
‘Year Res B86) ‘ 5 

Duming the year, the Company has recognied the Employers Contribution te ihe Employees Pension 
Fund amounting to Rs, 120/- (Previous Year Rs. 135). 

» b) The: Liability for Gratuity is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation mada at the end of aach financial 

year The actuarial valuation is made on Projected Unit Credit method as per IND AS-18, ADS Diagnostic 
Lid has constituted a gratuity fund trust with LIC of india for the benefit of employses 

) Provision for Gratuity has bean made as por actuanal valuation as below, 
. 

    A Expenses rocopnized in the Income 
“Hor the year ended 31" March 2020.



  

  

  

  

        

Actuarial gain | (losa) for the year on Asset 

nd actuarial gain / at the 

. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obagation. 

Not Asset(Liatality) as at 31" Maren, 2019. 

in Obligaban duang the year ended 

in Asset during the Year ended 

1. Pan Assets. at the beginning of the year 

acgured on 

Ag af March 31, 2020. 

4 

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 34, 2019   
  

[son [34.03.20 124929 [5403.18] 
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vil, Experience on actuarial Gain / (Loss) for PHO and Plan Assets: 

  

vill, Actuarial Assueptions 

ty Dwcount Rate 4 6.58 
(ii) Mortality Table JALM (2012-14) 
(iit) Turnover Rate 2 Up to 30 yoars - 4%, 3114ypars 3%, 

Abown 44 years -1% 

Disclosure as required under Notification No, G.5.A. (E) dated 4" September, 2015 road with notficaton dated 22nd January 2019 
iaguedd by the Minar of Gonporite Affgens (As centfied by the Managament) 

Pincipal amount and interest cae 

  

LEASES: 
a) Operating tease taken 

‘Operating lease ciligabons: The company has taken Godowns on operating ase bass. The kaso 
rentals are payable by the company on a monthly basis. Future menimum ease rentals payable as at 31st 
March, 2020 a5 por the lose agrenments aro as under 

in 

  

basse Dagsiania eessniéacl 40 sha ebnoniaies cf prov anil som ate Fa. CAUN fee larntkint eaciiabed 
Fi 71 ) (Prowous yoars Fs. 946 (less amount meoovered Fis. 84) 
b) “Operating lease given ; 
i) Details of assots given on operating nase The company has given Plant & Machinery (Medical 
Equipments) on operating imase bass. 

a in 

  

) Futung miniriuen lease rentals neceivable as at 31st March, 2020 as par the lease agreements are es 
under: 

in Rs. 

one yaar 21 

  

‘Lease income recognized in the statement of profit and joss. 6. Rs. 3456 (previous year Fis. 056) 

b) Finance taase. C 
The company has acquired plant and machinery and yehecles under finance lease wiih the 
underlying axsots as security’ Minimum tease payments (MLP) outstanding as al 31/03/2020 ja Nil 

(Previous Year Rs. Mil) 

Earrings & Expenditure in Foreign exchangerlaroign currency & GIF value of imports 
a. Earnings in Formyn exchange 

  

Particulars Year ended 34.03.2020 | Year ended 31.3.2019 
 



  

  

  

  

    
Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 | Year ended 34.3.2019 

235 Aa] 
235 14       

Year ended 31.09.2020 | Year ended 34.3.2015 

  

Related Parly Discioaures, an required in accordance well Ind AS-24 are geven Below. 

Relationships [Htetatec party retabonshgs are as. ciontiied by the Company and reed upon ty the 
Actors) ' 

Sehgal, Director 
8 Narayan Lal Gayari, GFO & Company Secretary 

(0¢, Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director, ia refated to Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal, Director, Dr. Vivek 
Sehgal. Directs. are Mes | Radhika Sehgal, Director) 

  

1 Ved Med Sofware & Trading Private Limited 
2 Cardievas Medical Private Limited 
3 Dr. A.D. Sehgal & Sons (HUF) 

- 4 Ms Smal Gin Shop 

  

  

  

  

h EXPENSES 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

[Common Shanng expanses 

> Ved Met Sofheare 4 Trading Private Limited 

: Bt f 225] 
Interest! Paid s 

i - Or Gautam Sehgal, Al ‘Hoa S33] 

Or Verna AZ 443) 388) 

At 6078 5.625 

AS 2.036) 

Aa y aa a2 

Al 16,073 6,080) 

Ad % 4.077) 

BY 243)     
‘Capital Managemont 
‘The Company manages its capital to ensure that the company will be able to continue a5 going concoms while masamising the 
Felunn to slakehoiders through the opbiranaiion of the dabl and equily balance. 

The capital structure of the Company corissste of net debt (borrawings: wa dutaiad in notes 15. (Curend maturity of long berm 
borewings ffze! by cash and hank balanoes) and total equely af thecompany =~ 

 



fi, = The Company's isk management cafnmiies: reviews the capital structure of the Campainy at regular interval 

‘Gearing ratio: 
The gearing ratio af and of the reporting penod wae a4 follows. 

    

‘Categories of Financial instruments and its fair value measuroment 

  

Fair value as. at Fair value hierarchy 

  

As at March 3: Ag at 4 
  

  

13H 150) Level 2 

  

  

55,084 18037 Level 2 

  

  Lowel   
  

The tae values. of cunent dentors, bank Dalancoos. currant creditors. and quent borrowings are assumed ip approximale few canyng amounts 
due to the short-term maturities of these assets and lutilities 

    Particulars ee 
a os 

i) Financial assets - Current 
Pe ae     

  

  
 



  

Financial risk management 
The company's activites expose it to variety of financkal risk: market risk, credit rok ard iquidity nk The company’s locus to for sea the 
unpredictabdity of financial mazionts ancd-seak fo ranimize potential adverse effect on its financial performance. 

The Corporate Treasury function meports al regular interval to ie compas ek Pieper eeu oe monsors risks ane pokes 
implemented lo mmbgate mek exposures 

Machet Risk 
The company's aclnbes expose il primanty to the financial mks of changes in forage currency exchenge rales and interes! taléa, 

a) Foreign currency risk management 

The company does. not have any material foreign currency exposure 

6) itterest rate risk management 
The company is exposed fo interest rate risk because company borrow funds af both feed and floating inieresi rains. The risk is managed by 
the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix bebween fined and floating rate borrowings. 

The company’s exposures io interest rates on financial assets and financial kablifies are detailed i the bquidity risk management section of this. 
nace. i 

On peotit of Inga: tor the year before tm 

‘on equity as at the 

ON ictal equity as at the 

  

c) Credit risk 
(Cred risk refers |p the risk that a counterparty will Gefaait on as conirectua! obligations resulting in financial toss tothe Company. The company 

has adopted a pobcy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparbes and obtaining suffcien! collateral, whore appropriatd, as a means. of 
imiigating the risk of financsal joss trom defaults. The company only transacts seth entities that ane rated ihe equivalent of invesimert grade and 
above. This informaton i supplied by independant rating apencies where avasable and, if not available, the company uses other publicly 
available financial formation and fis awn trading records to nate its major customers. The company's exposure and the creda ratings of its 
counterparies are conbnuously monitored and the aggregale value of transactions. conchxded is spread amongs’ approved 
‘Credi exposure 8 conbolled by Counterparty limits Inet are reviewed and approved by ire risk mariagement comming annually 

od) Liquidity risk management 
Uttimate responsibility for liquidity nsk management rests with the board of directors. which has established an 
management tramevwaek for the management of te company's shorten, Tuas buss ond hacen beans a sadaig meena 

Foquirements. The company manages kquitity rigk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking faciilies and reserve borrowing taciities, by 
SOntinuSUsly Monitoning forecast and aciual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles. of financial assets and labilties. 

Liquidity and intorost risk tablos 
The following iables detag the Company's samaining contractual matunty for ibs non-denvative financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. 
The tables have been drawn up based on the unciscounted canh fows of financial liabilities bared on the oartinst date on which the company 
can be io 

Within 1 year 16 years 5+ years Total 

 



  

uw The peconctiation of Tax Expenses and Tax on Accounting Profit aa par 

= Ve Tax” 6. a under: 

Ended 1st March Year Ended March 31st, 

2020) 2019 

4 

Tax & 
. 

Effect of Non deductible expenses for tax 

brought tax 

enon {4+ + 

Kate of Tax under Minitaum Alternate Tax 

of Income Tam Act 

nH 

Entitlement TiSIAA 
deductible exponses for tax 

a: Tax Bate” 

  

39 Doetads of movement of deferred tax assete/iablibes and change in Statement of profit £ loss 

‘Opening in Profit or 

balance 

hee 

benefits. 

Unabsorbed depreciation Business loss & Tam, 

benefit carried forward and others 

Fair Waar 

Tax Assis: Tatal 

ol  



The Company does not have any long term contracts including dervative contracts for which there are any material foreseeable losses as at 
March 31.2020 5 

AI the figuies have been rounded off to the nearest thousand mupae. 

Previous year figures have bean reedrked/regroupedirearranged wherever necesaary to conform to those of cunrent pear. 

“The outbreak: of GOVID-19 panderne is caumng sagniicant-disturbance and slowdown of economic activities globally, The naborwide lockdown 
erdered by the Government of India has resutled my significant reduction in economic activiies and also the business operations of the Company. 
interms of sales and production. The management has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic on the meccverabilty / 

‘Carying walue of lhe assets, Based on the current indicators of future econcemsc cofidilions, te management expects to racover the caning 
amaunt of the assets, however the management will continue to closely monitor any material changes io future economic conditions, Given ihe 
UNcenEnties, the tral impact on the Company's assets in fulune may differ from that estimated as-80 the date of approved of these financial 

results.” me 

‘Signatures to Notes No. 1 to 43, 

The atcompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 

Ag per our Report. of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 4 D'S Diagnostic Limited 

For V.N, Purohit & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

Finm Registration Numixer: 304006 
Sav : Sal 

5a. : Dr, Gautam Sehgal Ravi Kahl 
(OP Pareok) Managing Director Director 

Partner Es DIN: OOOI424] DN: 1017554 

Mombership No: 014738 : B-29, Kailash Colony nd Floor, 14 Sant 
. Now Delhi T0048 Nagar East of Kailash 

Hew Dedhi-1 10065 

: NL. Gayari 
Place: Mew Dethi ef Financial Officer & Company Secretary M Mo-RCS 2 

© Bake:Oth July 7000 :



Independent Auditor's Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance 
Requirements under SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

To the Members of ADS Diagnostic Limited 

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 
4"" May 2020. 

2. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by A D § Diagnostic Limited (“the 
Company”) with respect to Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2020, 

contains details as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 

' 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“the Listing 

Regulations”), pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with the Bombay 

Stock Exchange Limited. 

Managements’ Responsibility 

3. The compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the corporate governance 
is the responsibility of the Management of the Company including the preparation and 

» maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents, 

Auditor's Responsibility 

4. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by 

the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. 

It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the 

Company. 

5. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to 

provide a reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied with the conditions 
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations for the year ended 
31" March, 2020. 

6. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or 

Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). The Guidance Note requires that 

we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI.
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. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on 

Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of 
Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and «Related Services 
Engagements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given 
to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations. 

. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Restriction on use 

10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for 

the purpose to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the Listing 
Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. 
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other 
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it 
may come without our prior consent in writing. 

FOR.V.M, PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. 304040E 

O.P. Pareek 

Partner 
Membership No, 014238 

UDIN: 20014238AAAAEW6971 

New Delhi, the 4" day of September 2020 

 



  

Independent Auditor's Report 

To 
The members of 
AD 5 DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the-accompanying financial statements of A D'S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED (“the 
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March 2020, the statement of profit 
and less (including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and the 
statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

in our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). in 

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31° March, 

2020, and the net profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. f 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in 

the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. 

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules 

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained 

are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming 

aur opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have 

determined the matters described hereunder to be key audit matters to be communicated in 

our report, 
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Key audit matters Auditor's response 

Measuri Revenue Our audit procedure inter- alia included the 
following- 

| As per Ind AS 115, measurement of 

revenue to be made on transaction price. « We used assessment of overall control 
environment relevant for measurement 
of revenue. 

* We performed testing of journal 
- entries, with particular focus on 

manual adjustment to revenue 
account, to mitigate the risk of 

| j manipulation of revenue and profit 
; ‘ figures.   1 a 

—— | 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company's Board! of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and 

Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility 

Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the 

financial statements and the auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statement does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. ; 

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of 

our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If; based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 
“ 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 

Statements im 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view 

of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flaws of the 

Company. in accordance with the AS and the other-accounting principles generally accepted in 

India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of ‘the Company aind 

for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that are operating effectively for insuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a 

true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. 

In the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
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using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain a reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as. 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise due to fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 

from fraud is higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control. 

(ii) Obtain an understanding of the internal controls relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 

the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls. ; 

(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto 

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern. * 

(v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statement, individually of in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decision of reasonable knowledgeable user of 

the financial statement may be influenced,
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We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) Planning the scope of our 
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and, (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 
identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal controls that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonable be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, relevant safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine thdse 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, or when 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matters 

We draw your attention to Note 43 of the financial statement which explains the uncertainties 
and management's assessment of the financial impact due to the lockdown/ restrictions 
related to COVID-19 pandemic imposed by the Government for which definitive assessment of 
the impact is dependent upon the future economic conditions. Our opinion is not modified in 
respect of this matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (* he Order’), as amended, 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of 
the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 

‘and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
; our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper boaks of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity 
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books 
of accounts; 

_d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting 
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act; 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" 
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31° March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in Annexure B. Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial, 
reporting. 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any of pending litigations on its financial 
position, in its financial statements (Refer Note 27 of the financial statements). 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

"Gti, The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund. . 

FOR V. N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No, 304040E 

S/d- 
O. P. Pareek 

Partner g 
Membership No. 014238 
UDIN: - 2001423BAAAADA7&82 

New Delhi, the 7" day of July, 2020  



(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

tiv) 

W) 

(vi) 

(vii) 
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- ANNEXURE- A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date to the members of A DS DIAGNOSTIC 
LIMITED for the year ended on 31" March 2020. 

(ajAs per information and explanation given to us, the company is ‘maintaining proper 
records showing full disclosures of fixed assets, 

(b) As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of fixed assets has 
been conducted once in a year by the management and no material discrepancies were 
noticed during the course of verification. 

(c) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company does not hold any 
immovable properties during the period dealt with under this report; 

As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of inventory has been 
conducted once in a year by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed 
‘during the course of such physical verification; 

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any 
loans to parties covered in register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 

2013; ‘ 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the 
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, 
investments, guarantees and securities so given. 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 
public deposits and the provision of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder are not applicable to the Company; 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not liable to 
maintain cost records as prescribed under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(a) According to information and explanations given to us, the company is generally regular 

in depositing undisputed statutory dues including income-tax and any other applicable 
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and there are no outstanding statutory dues 
as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable; 

(b) According to information and explanation given to us, there are no outstanding 
statutory dues on part of the Company which is not deposited on account of dispute except 
the following: - 

  

  

Name | Name of | Yearto which | Amount (in Rupees) | Forum where dispute is 
of Statutory Demand pending 

Statute | Bue relates ai ; 
Customs | Duty of 1995-96 40,00,.000 (Amount Cammissionerate 
Act, Customs deposited under 
1962 = | protest Rs. 5,00,000)| 

1993-94 56,017,507 _Commissionerate 

(Directorate of Revenue 
Intelligence) 

 



V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

Income | Income 
Tax Act, | Tax 
1967 | Demand 

a aro 

  

  

    

(viii) According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in 
repayment of any loans and borrowings from banks. The Company has not obtained any 
borrowings from government or financial institutions nor has it issued any debentures; 

(ix) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money 
by way of initial public offer or further public offer. However, Terms loans were applied 
for the purpose for which those were raised; 

(x) According to information and explanations given to us, there is no notited or unreported 
fraud on or by the Company during the year under audit; 

(xi) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid managerial 
remuneration in accordance with the applicable provisions of the. Companies Act, 2013; 

(xii) As per information, the Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence provisions of clause (xii) of 
the Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable; 

(xiii) According to information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related 
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever 
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required 
by the applicable accounting standards; 

(xiv) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year; 3 

(xv) | According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into 
non- cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him; : 

(xvi) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Non- Banking 
Financial Company and is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve 
Bank ‘of India Act, 1934, 

Signed for the purpose of identification 

FOR V. N. PUROHIT & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No, 304040E 

S/d- * 

O.P. Pareek 
Partner 

Membership No. 014238 
UDIN: - 20014738AAAADA7882 

New Delhi, the 7" day of July, 2020



V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

ANNEXURE- B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub- section (3) of Section 143 
of the Companies Act, 2013 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of A D 5 DIAGNOSTIC 
LIMITED as on 314" March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date, 

Management’s Responsibility fee the Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence - 
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fraud 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation 
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013, 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the Guidance 
Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA] and deemed to be prescribed under 
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued 
by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects. . 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on me Company's internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting



V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that: - 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and a“ ; 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and the receipt and expenditures of the Company are being only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and 

. (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material 

effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and could not be detected. Also, projections of 

any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial ceporting may became . 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with ~ 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system-over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31° March 2020, based on “the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting criteria considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. 

FOR V. N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 304040E ; 

Sid- 

0. P. Pareek 
Partner 
Membership Mo, 014238 

UDIN: - 20014238AMAADA7882 

New Dethi, the 7" day of July, 2020



AD 5 Diagnostic Limited 
CIM - L85110DL1984PLC018486 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020 

Note 1:- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

General Information of the Company:- 

ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED was incorporated on June 273, 1984 in New Delhi and has its 

registered office at 114, Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065, India. The 

shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stack Exchange (BSE). The company is 

engaged in the business of trading of diagnostic medical consumables & electronic 

consumables, and services of medical equipment's & machines. ; i 

Significant Accounting Policies 

1. Basis of preparation:- 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian 

Accounting Standards (referred to as “ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as 

amended from time to time. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from 

Contract with Customers with effect from 1st April 2018 and it is detailed in Significant 

Accounting Policy No. 16 below. 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements in conformity with Indian 

Accounting Standards requires the Company to exercise its judgement in the process of 

applying the accounting policies. It also requires the use of accounting estimates and 

assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of 

the financial statements. These estimates and assumptions are assessed on an ongoing 

basis and afe based on experience and relevant factors, including expectations of 

future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances and 

presented under the historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting. 

Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these 

financial statements. f 

_ All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the 

operating cycle of the company as per the guidance set out in the Schedule Ill to the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

2, Use of Estimates:-



The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions to be made 

that affect the reported amount of asset and liabilities on the date of the financial 

statements and the reported amount of the revenue and the expenses during the 

reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized 

in the period in which the results are known / materialized. 

3. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE): - 

PPE are stated at cost, met of accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment losses, if any. 

The initial cost of PPE comprise its cost of acquisition or construction inclusive of 

freight, erection & commissioning charges, duties and taxes and other incidental 

expenses related thereto. : : 

All other expenditure related to existing assets including day-to-day repair and 

maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement 

of profit and loss in the period during which such expenditure is incurred. 

The carrying amount of a property, plant and equipment is de-recognised when no 

future economic benefits are expected from its use or on disposal. 

Machine spares that can be used only in connection with an item of fixed asset and 

their use is expected for more than one year are capitalized. 

Depreciation on property plant and equipment is provided on straight line mettiod 

based on estimated useful life of assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases, if any, is 

depreciated over the asset's useful life or over the shorter of the asset's useful life 

and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain 

ownership at the end of the lease term. 

Cost of leasehold land, other than acquired on perpetual basis, is amortized over 

the-lease period. 
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Depreciation on the assets purchased during the year is provided on pro-rata basis 

from the date of purchase of the assets. ‘ 

Gains and losses on de-recognition/disposals are determined as the difference 

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of those assets. Gains 

and Losses if any, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss on de- 

recognition or disposal as the case may be. 

. Intangible Assets:- 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost 

less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

The cost of an intangible asset includes purchase cost (net of rebates and 

discounts), including any import duties and non-refundable taxes, and any directly 

attributable costs on making the asset ready for its intended use. 

The amortisation period and method are reviewed at least at each financial year 

end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous 

estimates, the amortisation period is changed accordingly. 

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic 

benefits are expected from use. Gains and losses arising from de-recognition of an 

intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in the statement of 

profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised or on disposal. 

. Inventories:- 

The inventories of diagnostic consumable and trading goods are stated at cost or 

net realisable value, whichever is lower, The method used in determining the cost 

of inventories is First In First Out. 

. Impairment of tangible assets and intangible assets 

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts 

of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication 

based on internal/ external factors that those assets have suffered an impairment 

loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is 

estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When 
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it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the 

Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which 

the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be 

identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, 

or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for 

which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified. 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet 

available for use are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there ° 

is an indication that the asset may be impaired. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in 

use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to 

their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for 

which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. 

if the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be 

less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash- 

generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is 

recognised immediately in profit or loss. - 

The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has 

been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount : 

: Foreign Exchange Transactions:- 

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR), which is the 

Company's functional currency. 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded on initial a at the spot 

rate prevailing at the time of the transaction. 

At the end of each reporting period, 

wheinuetaes items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates 

prevailing at that date. ? 

*Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign 

currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair 

value was determined. 

 



*Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign 

currency are not retranslated. 

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on 

translating monetary items at rates different from those at which they were 

translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous financial 

statements are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which. they arise. 

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in profit or loss in the 

period in which they arise except for: k x 

i. Exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets 

under construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of 

those assets when they are regarded as adjustment to interest costs on those 

foreign currency borrowings 

ii, The exchange differences arising on reporting of long term foreign 

currency monetary items at rates different from those at which they were 

initially recorded in so far as they relate to the acquisition of depreciable capital 

assets are shown by addition to/deduction from the cost of the assets as per 

exemption provided under IND AS 21 read along with Ind AS 101 appendix ‘D’ 

clause-D43AA. 

Borrowing Cost:- 

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a 

qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready 

for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other 

borrowing costs are charged to profit & loss account in the period in which it is 

incurred except loan processing fees which is recognized as per Effective Interest 

Rate method. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that Company 

incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes 

exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing 

costs. 

Employee Benefits:- 

Contribution to Provident fund- Retirement benefits in the form of Provident 

fund / Pension Schemes are defined contribution schemes and the contributions 
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are charged to the Profit f& Loss Account in the year when the contributions to 

the respective funds become due. The Company has no obligation other than 

contribution payable to these funds. 

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of 

an actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year. A D S Diagnostic 

Ltd. has constituted a gratuity fund trust with LIC of India for the benefit of 

employees. The difference between the actuarial valuation of gratuity for 

employees at the year-end and the balance of funds with trust fs provided for as 

liability in the books. 

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes 

to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net 

interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit 

recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in wich they occur. 

Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected 

immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to, profit or loss. Past 

service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. 

‘10. Tax Expenses: - 

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax‘charge or credit. 

Provision for current tax is made with reference to taxable income computed for 

the f inancial year for which the financial statements are prepared by applying the 

tax rates as applicable. - 

Current Tax:-Current Income tax relating to items recognized outside the profit 

and loss is recognized outside the profit and loss (either in other comprehensive 

income or in equity) 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT):- The company recognizes MAT credit available as 

an asset only to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will 

pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT 

Credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company 

recognizes MAT Credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the 

Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset, shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement” is 

created by way of credit to the statement of Profit and Loss and is grouped with 
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deferred tax, The Company reviews the “MAT Credit Entitlement" asset at each 

reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not 

have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period. 

MAT is recognized under Non-current Assets as a Deffered Tax Asset. 

Deferred Tax:- Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on 

temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and 

liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at reporting 

date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and 

tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet 

date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those 

temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of 

changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as 

income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive 

enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is 

probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible 

temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed as at each balance sheet 

date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficierit 

taxable profit will not be available against which deferred tax asset to be 

utilized. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date 

and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable 

profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets are récognized for the unused tax credit to the extent that it 

is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the losses will be 

utilized. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount 

of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based. upon the likely timing and 

the-level of future taxable profits. 

11. Leases:- i 
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer 

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases 

are classified as operating leases. 

As a Lessor 

 



Leases if which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and 

rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Assets subject 

to operating leases are included in PPE. Rental income from operating lease Is 

recognised an a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the 

rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to 

compensate for the company’s expected inflationary cost increases, such increases 

are-recognised in the year in which such benefits accrue. 

Costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement’ of 

profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are 

recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss. 

As a lessee 

Leases in which significant portions of risks and reward of ownership are not 

transferred to the company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Operating 

lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a 

straight-line basis over the lease term. Where the rentals are structured Solely to 

increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s 

expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in 

which such benefits accrue. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are 

recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. Lease hold land 

is considered as operating lease and amortised over the lease term. 

Leases where the lessor effectively transfers substantially all the risks and benefits 

of ownership of the asset are classified as finance leases and are capitalized at the 

inception of the lease term at the lower of the fair value of the leased property 

and present value of minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned 

between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a 

constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability, Finance charges 

are recognized as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. Lease 

management fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs of lease are 

capitalized, 

412. Fair Value Measurement: - 

The Company measures financial instruments alt fair value at each balance sheet 

date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
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liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 

date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction 

to sell thte asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
- In the principal market for the asset or liability or 
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the 

asset or liability 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market 

participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest 

and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset 

in its highest and best use. > 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances 
and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the 
use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the 
financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as 
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole: 

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets 

or liabilities : i ; 

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 

the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to 

the fair value measurement is unobservable ' ; 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures; the Company has determined classes of 

assets & liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the 

asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

13. Financial Instrument 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one 

entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial assets includes Trade receivable, loan to body corporate, loan to 

employees, security deposits and other eligible current and non-current assets 

Financial liabilities includes Loans, trade payable and eligible current and non- 

current liabilities 

i. Classification:- ‘ 

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised 

cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or 

loss on the basis of both: : 

 



« the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and 

» the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. 

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions 

are met: : 

« the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold 

financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and 

* the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to 

cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the 

principal amount outstanding. 

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if 

both of the following conditions are met: 

« the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is 

achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial 

assets and 

« the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to 

cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the 

principal amount outstanding. : 

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is 
measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. 

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 

effective interest method or fair value through profit or loss. 

it. Initial recognition and measurement:- 

The company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a 

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets- and 

liabilities are recognized at fair value at initial recognition, plus or minus, any 

transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 

financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or 

loss. 

iii. Financial assets subsequent measurement:-



Financial assets as subsequent measured at amortised cost, fair value through other 

comprehensive income (FYOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) as the 

case may be. 

Financial liabilities as subsequent measured at amortised cost or fair value through 

profit or loss. 

iv. Effective interest method :- 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a 

debt instrument and allocating interest income over the relevant period. The 

effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash 

receipts through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a 

shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. © 

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than 

those financial a classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or 

loss and fs included in the “Other income” line item. 

v. Trade Receivables: - 

Trade receivables are the contractual right to receive cash or other financial assets 

and recognized initially at fair value. Subsequently measured at amortised cost 

(Initial fair value less expected credit loss). Expected credit loss is the difference 

between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company and all that the 

company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfall), discounted at the effective 

interest rate. 

vi. Cash and cash Equivalents:- 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand 

and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which 

are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

vii. Impairment of Financial Assets:- 

The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model 

for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss 

allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is 

measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, 

expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, 
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unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in 

which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit 

losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting 

date to the amount that is required. to be recognised is recognized as an 

impairment gain or loss in profit or loss. 

viii. Financial liabilities:- 

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less any directly 

attributable transaction costs. These are subsequently carried at amortized cost 

using the effective interest method or fair value through profit or loss. For trade 

and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the 

carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 

instruments 

ix. Trade payables :- 

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company 

prior to: the end of financial year and which are unpaid. Trade payables are 

presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after 

the reporting period or not paid/payable within operating cycle. They are 

recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortisec cost 

using the effective interest method. 

x Borrowings: - 

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. 

Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between - 

the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in 

profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. 

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs 

of the loan. 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an 

unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after 

the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term 

loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that 

the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the company does 

not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period



and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand 

payment as a consequence of the breach. 

xi. Equity Instruments:- 

An equity instrument is any contract that.evidences a residual interest in the assets 

of company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recognised 

at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

xii. Derecognition of financial instrument:- 

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash 

flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset .and the 

transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part 

of a financial liability) is derecognized fram the company’s balance sheet when the 

obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

xii, Offsetting of financial instruments:- 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in 

the balance shect if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the 

recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the 

assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously 

xiv. Financial guarantee 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the entities are. those contracts thal require a 

payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified 

debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt - 

instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair 

value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of 

the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of 

loss allowance determined asper impairment requirements of IND AS 109 and the 

amount recognised less cumulative amortization. 

xv. Derivative Financial Instruments: - 

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts 

are entered and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each 

reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss 

immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging 
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instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends 

on the nature of hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item. 

14. Provision and Contingent Liability:- 

iii. 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events 

whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of 

one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a 

present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an 

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent 

liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that 
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company 

does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the 

financial statements. : 

Contingent liabilities, if material, are disclosed by way of notes unless the 

possibility of an outflow of resources embodying the economic benefit is 

remote and contingent assets, if any, is disclosed in the notes to financial 

statements. 

A provision is recognized, when company has a present obligation (legal or 

constructive) as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of 

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made for the 

amount of obligation. The expense relating to the provision is presented in 

the profit.and loss net of any reimbursement. 

15. Earnings Per Share 

Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax im the 

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the 

purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares 

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential 

equity shares. 

16, Revenue: - 

Revenue Recognition: 

Effective April 1, 2018, the Sompeerey has applied Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from 

Contracts with Customers’ which establishes a comprehensive framework 

l4



vi. 

wii, 

for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized. 

Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ replaces Ind AS 18 

‘Revenue’. The impact of the adoption of the standard on the financial 

statements of the Company is insignificant. 

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when control. of the products 

being sold is transferred to our customer and when there are no longer any 

unfulfilled obligations. 

Fram Service Contracts on pro-rata basis over the period of the Contract. 

From Installation and Commissioning Contracts on completion of the 

Product Service. 

From Commission Income as per the Contract or in Receipt of Credit Note. ~ 

From Interest Income on Time Proportion Basis, 

From Lease Rentals on the basis of respective lease agreements. r 

Reimbursement of expenses from parties outside India are accounted for as 

and when the claim is received.



  

Sobject: ~ Green Initiative in Corporate Governauce 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken o “Green Initiative in Corporme Governance” by allowing paperless complinnoes for the Companies and allowing them to 
send the Balance Sheet through Electronic mode anal accordingly Papi cay A vette perp pen arnntgy (R011 dated 20M 201 1, station thant 
Services of Notice / Documents by the companics to itx Sharcholder can now made throvah Electronic mode. 

In view of the above, the Company propose to sere! hereafter Annual Report and Documents such as, Notice of Anmual General Meeting to Shareholder through E- 
mail address, registered with the Compuny, We therefore, request you bo register your E-mail address with the Company, so as to facilitate the comaramecation with 
you in the Electronic mode. i 

In case, you wish to recelwe the communication T documents in Physical form, you may inform us accordingly by providing the details as under: ~ 

Namie of First Holder 

okie Ma 

E-mail 1D. 

Contact No. / Mobile No. 

Piguse note that axa Member of the Company, you wall be entitled to receive alll the communications a Physical form, on your request. 

 


